








 

November 2, 2021 City of Elko Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 10 

CITY OF ELKO 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
5:30 P.M., P.D.S.T., TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2021 

ELKO CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 
1751 COLLEGE AVENUE, ELKO, NEVADA 

HTTPS://GLOBAL.GOTOMEETING.COM/JOIN/478986805 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Jeff Dalling, Chairman of the City of Elko Planning Commission, called the meeting to order at 
5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present:  Jeff Dalling 

Mercedes Mendive 
Tera Hooiman 
John Anderson 
Stefan Beck 
Gratton Miller 
John Lemich 

  
City Staff Present:  Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 
   Michele Rambo, Development Manager 
   Bob Thibault, Civil Engineer 
   Jamie Winrod, Fire Marshal 
   Shelby Knopp, Administrative Assistant 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 
 
There were no public comments made at this time.  

  
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

  October 5, 2021 – Regular Meeting FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 
***Motion: Approve the October 5, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes as 
presented.  
 
Moved by Commissioner Tera Hooiman, Seconded by Commissioner Gratton Miller. 
 

*Motion passed unanimously. (7-0) 
  
I. NEW BUSINESS 

 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/478986805


 

November 2, 2021 City of Elko Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 10 

A. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1. Review, consideration, and possible action on Conditional Use Permit No. 4-21, 

filed by JRW & Associates on behalf of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day 
Saints, which would allow for the new Temple development within the C- General 
Commercial zoning district and abutting a residential zone, and matters related 
thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 
A conditional use permit is required for every new development on a lot or parcel in 
the C-General Commercial zoning district which abuts a residential zoning district. 

  
Johnny Watson, 1152 Bond Avenue, Rexburg, ID, thanked staff for being so helpful and getting 
them on the agenda today. The parcel is located on the corner of Ruby Vista Drive. It is zoned 
Commercial General. There is a golf course on one side and a residential neighborhood just up 
the hill, which is what is driving their Conditional Use Permit. He didn’t believe a religious 
facility was one of the permitted uses in the Commercial Zone without a Conditional Use Permit. 
The Master plan shows the area as Commercial Highway, so the use seems to be consistent with 
the long term plan for that area. As stated in the application, the quiet, reverent nature of the 
religious facility makes it a nice transition between the Commercial and Residential. Hopefully 
the neighbors will agree with that. The Temple operates Monday thru Saturday. There is 
typically no Sunday use. The small building on the property is an ancillary building. What’s 
located in that building is the non-patron waiting area, a small clothing distribution center, and 
the office for the facilities management. It is a small single story 2,200 sq. ft. structure. The 
Temple itself is also pretty small, compared to what you would see in the Salt Lake Valley. The 
main level is just under 9,000 sq. ft. This particular model has been less than 10,000 sq. ft. It is 
one story, the main elevation varies from 28 feet to 22 feet, with the spire being from 95’ to 110’, 
depending on the specific design of the spire. This rendering was released by the owner a few 
months ago as the approved design for the Elko facility. They are showing about 160 parking 
spaces based on the City Ordinance. Roughly 140 spaces are required, depending on how you 
calculate the interior spaces. Mr. Watson said he was generous on the gross square footage 
calculations. There are two instruction rooms that alternate seating for about 40 people. The 160 
provided parking spaces far exceeds what the owner anticipates the need for the facility. A 
schematic landscape design has been provided, but it will be more defined.   
 
Cathy Laughlin, City Planner, went over the City of Elko Staff Report dated October 12, 2021. 
Staff recommended conditional approval with the findings and conditions listed in the Staff 
Report.  
  
Michele Rambo, Development Manager, stated that she had five conditions, which were listed in 
the Staff Report. Two are typical conditions, the parcels must be merged and recorded, and the 
driveway at the southwest corner be limited to right-in/right-out. The other conditions are related 
to permits through the State and Low Impact Development.     
 
Bob Thibault, Civil Engineer, recommended approval as presented by staff. 
 
Jamie Winrod, Fire Marshal, had no comments or concerns and recommended approval.  
 
Ms. Laughlin stated that the City Manager’s Office recommended approval as presented by staff.   



 

November 2, 2021 City of Elko Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 10 

 
Commissioner John Lemich asked about the fencing along the golf course. He asked if there was 
going to be any additional fencing.  
 
Ms. Laughlin explained that the City Code only requires separation between residential zones 
and this property. They are only required a screen wall between their property and the residential 
zone. The Golf Course is not zoned residential, or they would be required to provide a screen 
wall along that property line as well. Ms. Laughlin wasn’t sure what they were proposing.  
 
Mr. Watson explained that there would be fencing around the entire property. They will be 
providing a block wall, or visually screening, along the residential zone. Typically, there is 
fencing around the entire property for security. 
 
Chairman Jeff Dalling asked what kind of fencing is typically provided.  
 
Mr. Watson said it was typically a six-foot steel, wrought iron fence.  
 
Commissioner Tera Hooiman asked where the right-in/right-out driveway was going to be. 
 
Ms. Laughlin explained that it was the driveway located on the southwest corner.  
 
Commissioner Lemich asked if there were only going to be two driveways. (Yes) 
 
Commissioner Gratton Miller asked if there were any ordinances on building heights. 
 
Ms. Laughlin explained that there is a height restriction in the Commercial Code, which is that it 
needs to meet the Airport Master Plan. She stated that this was not anywhere close to the 
airspace requirement.   
 

***Motion: Conditionally approve Conditional Use Permit No. 4-21 subject to the conditions in 
the City of Elko Staff Report dated October 12, 2021, listed as follows: 

 
Planning Department:  

1. That Conditional Use Permit No. 4-21 shall be personal to the permittee and 
applicable only to the submitted application conforming to the exhibits as presented. 

2. The Conditional Use Permit will expire within one (1) year of the date of approval if 
the Applicant is not actively engaged in developing the property. 

3. Exterior lighting for the complex shall be shielded and cutoff with minimal lighting 
spilling over into the neighboring properties. An illumination schedule is required to 
ensure lighting is adequate for safety with minimal impact to adjacent properties. 

4. The area to be landscaped with a combination of trees and shrubs as presented in the 
landscape plan and shall be maintained by the property owner. 

5. The property and the buildings to be maintained in an acceptable condition at all 
times. 

6. A required screen wall between the proposed use and residential use is required to 
comply with 3-2-3(J). 

 
Development Department: 



 

November 2, 2021 City of Elko Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 10 

1. Three existing parcels to be merged and recorded prior to issuance of a Building 
Permit. 

2. The driveway at the southwest corner to be limited to right-in/right-out movements 
only. 

3. Stormwater General Construction Permit from the Nevada Department of 
Environmental Protection required prior to issuance of a Building or Grading 
Permit. Please see the NDEP website for submittal information. 

4. Surface Area Disturbance Permit from the Nevada Department of Environmental 
Protection required prior to site disturbance. Please see the NDEP website for 
submittal information. 

5. Low Impact Development design is required as part of the drainage and landscape 
plan. Please identify the LID features on the construction drawings. 

 
Commissioner Miller’s findings to support the recommendation was the proposed 
development is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan. The 
proposed development with the recommended conditions is in conformance with the 
existing transportation infrastructure and the Transportation Component of the Master 
Plan. The site is suitable for the proposed use. The proposed development is in 
conformance with the City Wellhead Protection Program. The proposed use is in 
conformance with City Code 3-2-10(B) General Commercial with the approval of the 
Conditional Use Permit. The proposed development is in conformance with 3-2-3, 3-2-4, 3-
2-17, 3-8, and 3-2-18 of the Elko City Code. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Gratton Miller, seconded by Commissioner Tera Hooiman. 
 

*Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
  

2. Review, consideration, and possible action on an amendment to Conditional Use 
Permit No. 8-19, filed by Elko West Properties, LLC., which would allow for the 
development of an apartment complex within a C (General Commercial) Zoning 
District, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 
The subject property is located generally on the south side of Errecart Boulevard, 
approximately 545’ west of Lamoille Highway. 

  
Sheldon Hetzel, 780 W Silver Street, explained that this was an amendment to an existing 
Conditional Use Permit that was granted last year. There have been some changes in the market 
that they are reacting to. They will be providing some three bedroom units, in addition to the two 
bedroom units that were originally slated on the plan. Housing prices have taken a huge jump, 
which creates some issues for some people in town, so they are giving them an alternative to 
building a house. This Plan will provide for that. They worked with staff to work out a few other 
issues that they wanted to clarify.  
 
Mark Gaughan, 301 Vilberti Court, Las Vegas, Nevada, with Elko Holding Group, which is the 
adjacent neighbor to this project. His concern was that he recalled that the road was a no name 
road, and now it was going to be called Summit Track. He thought it should be called the project 
next to it, which is Juniper Ridge. He also wanted to thank staff, Ms. Laughlin, Scott Wilkinson, 
and Shelby for helping to get most of his concerns knocked out prior to the meeting.  



 

November 2, 2021 City of Elko Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 10 

 
Ms. Laughlin went through City of Elko Staff Report dated October 15, 2021. Staff 
recommended conditional approval with the conditions and findings listed in the Staff Report. To 
Answer to Mark’s Question. Looking back to how the easement was granted to Elko County 
from the BLM for the roadway. It was granted as being called Elko Summit Raceway Road. 
Staff asked that the name be continued with the development.  
 
Ms. Rambo stated that she had one condition, which is to provide a crosswalk across Errecart 
Blvd to facilitate pedestrian movement.  Since there is no other sidewalk on this side of Errecart 
that would access Lamoille Highway, staff felt it was necessary for them to provide access to the 
shared use path.  
 
There was discussion regarding the location of the crosswalk. Mr. Hetzel said they were willing 
to work with staff to determine the best location.  
 
Mr. Thibault recommended approval as presented by staff.  
 
Ms. Winrod had no comments or concerns and recommended approval.  
 
Ms. Laughlin stated that the City Manager’s Office recommended approval as presented by staff.   
 

***Motion: Conditionally approve an amendment to Conditional Use Permit No. 8-19 subject to 
the conditions in the City of Elko Staff Report dated October 15, 2021, listed as follows: 

 
Planning Department:  
1. The CUP 8-19 shall be personal to the permittee and applicable only to the submitted 

application conforming to the exhibits as presented. 
2. The Errecart Boulevard right-of-way is to be landscaped. A landscape plan will be 

required for submittal and approval. All landscaping shall include a combination of 
trees and shrubs. Landscaping shall be installed and not obstruct the view of 
oncoming traffic at the intersections. The landscape plan is to include features which 
create a “front” for the development adjacent to Errecart Boulevard and should be 
similar in nature to the landscaping along the north side of Errecart Boulevard. 
Owner or developer is to provide such maintenance and care as is required to obtain 
the effect intended by the original landscape plan for the development. 

3. CUP 8-19 to be recorded with the Elko County Recorder within 90 days after 
commencement of work. 

4. The permit shall be personal to the permittee, Elko West Properties, LLC. and 
applicable only to the specific use of multiple family residential and to the specific 
property for which it is issued. However, the Planning Commission may approve the 
transfer of the conditional use permit to another owner. Upon issuance of an 
occupancy permit for the conditional use, signifying that all zoning and site 
development requirements imposed in connection with the permit have been 
satisfied, the conditional use permit shall thereafter be transferable and shall run 
with the land, whereupon the maintenance or special conditions imposed by the 
permit, as well as compliance with other provisions of the zoning district, shall be the 
responsibility of the property owner. 



 

November 2, 2021 City of Elko Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 10 

5. Civil improvement plans are required for review and possible approval. Civil 
improvements are required on all frontages. No on-street parking will be allowed on 
Errecart Boulevard or Summit Raceway Rd. 

6. No RV storage allowed. 
7. Building #1 which includes the clubhouse /office shall be completed prior to the 

issuance of any certificate of occupancy for any other buildings. 
8. All parking lot lighting is to be shielded or cut-off design. 
9. An illumination schedule is required to ensure lighting is adequate for safety with 

minimal impact to adjacent properties. 
10. There shall not be any placement of any mail gang boxes or kiosks in association with 

this complex placed in the city’s right of way and shall remain internal to the 
complex 

11. The exterior of the building shall be compatible with surrounding areas and shall be 
similar to what is presented in the application.   

12. The common areas are to be maintained in an acceptable manner at all times.  
13. The applicant shall file a parcel map for the proposed parcels shown in the 

application. Such parcel map shall be approved and recorded prior to certificate of 
occupancy on any building. 

 
Development Department Conditions: 
1. Provide a crosswalk across Errecart to facilitate pedestrian movement to the north 

along Lamoille Highway. 
 

Utility Department Conditions: 
1. Water and sewer utilities will need to be extended along the frontage of Summit 

Raceway for future development per city code. 
 

Fire Department Conditions: 
1. No Concerns 
 

Building Department Conditions: 
1. Buildings on the same lot shall comply with 2018 IBC, Chapter 7 section 705 (see 

Section 705.3 Building on the same lot for identification requirements). For opening 
and exterior wall separation requirements see table 602. 

 
Commissioner Miller’s findings to support the recommendation was the proposed 
development is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan. The 
proposed development is in conformance with the existing transportation infrastructure 
and the Transportation component of the Master Plan. The site is suitable for the proposed 
use. The proposed development is in conformance with the City Wellhead Protection 
Program. The proposed use is consistent with surrounding land uses. The proposed use is 
in conformance with City Code 3-2-10(B) General Commercial district, the proposed use 
meets the required separation of dwelling units as found in City Code 3-2-5(E)-6. The 
proposed development is in conformance with 3-2-3, 3-2-4, 3-2-17, 3-2-18, and 3-8 of the 
Elko City Code.   
 
Moved by Commissioner Gratton Miller, seconded by Commissioner John Lemich. 
 



 

November 2, 2021 City of Elko Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 10 

*Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
  

B. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS, PETITIONS, AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
1. Review, consideration, and possible action on Temporary Use Permit No. 1-21, filed 

by MP Elko LLC., for the temporary use of storage unit within a C (General 
Commercial) Zoning District, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION 
 
Extra temporary storage is needed by Marshalls for holiday merchandise. An 8’x40’ 
container is proposed for this storage on the back side of the Marshalls building. 

 
Lana Carter, Carter Engineering, explained that what they had was a storage container that they 
would like to put in the back. It would come out the back door, where they currently have indoor 
storage. During the holidays they get a lot of turnover, so it would help them to have this 
container for extra storage for extra merchandise to keep the shelves stocked. The plan is to have 
the container removed after holidays. Ms. Carter thought it would be around the end of February. 
She also explained that the Planning Commission would probably see them coming back on a 
yearly basis asking to have the container.  
 
Ms. Laughlin went over the City of Elko Staff Report dated October 12, 2021. Staff 
recommended conditional approval with the findings and conditions listed in the Staff Report.  
 
Ms. Rambo had no other comments or conditions. 
 
Mr. Thibault recommended approval without additional comments or conditions. 
 
Ms. Winrod had no comments or concerns and recommended approval.  
 
Ms. Laughlin reported that the City Manager’s Office recommended approval as presented by 
staff.   
 
Commissioner Lemich asked if it was going to be a trailer, or a storage container.  
 
Ms. Laughlin explained that it was a connex box.  
 
Chairman Dalling said he had seen these around town and noted that this was the first one he had 
seen permitted.  
 
Commissioner Hooiman said she appreciated the proactiveness.  
 
Ms. Carter added that she thought the Planning Commission would see them back every year at 
this time. They appreciated the Commission working with them on this, because it is a problem 
this time of year, but it is a good problem to have.  
 
Ms. Laughlin added that the Planning Commission had the right to state that from November 1st 
to the end of February for 2021, 2022, 2023, or whatever time period they wanted. The Planning 



 

November 2, 2021 City of Elko Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 10 

Commission has the right to approve this for multiple years, they don’t need to only approve it 
for this year.  
 
Chairman Dalling said he would give them a 5-year window. It is always going to be a shopping 
thing. He said he would also give them from November 15th through February 28th for five years.  
 
Commissioner Miller said he was fine with the five years, but he thought they should give them 
the extra couple days and start it on November 1st.  
 
Chairman Dalling asked why. 
 
Commissioner Miller he said it would give them more time next year.  
 
Commissioner Hooiman asked if they wanted to give them extra days on the front side instead of 
the back.  
 
Ms. Carter stated that they would appreciate it if they could have it sooner. November 1st is a 
good time, because that’s the time when the Christmas stuff is starting to come out. 
 
***Motion: Conditionally approve Temporary Use Permit No. 1-21 subject to the following 
conditions found in the City of Elko Staff Report dated October 15, 2021, with a 
modification to the time period by the Planning Commission, listed as follows: 
 
Planning Department: 

1. The temporary use applies to APN 001-660-133 & 001-660-036 for the specific use as 
outlined in the application and site plan. 

2. All items/materials stored must be inert. 
 
Planning Commission:  

1. The use is permitted for the period of November 1st to February 28th for five years, 
beginning in 2021.  

 
Commissioner Miller’s findings to support the approval was the proposed TUP is in 
conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan. The proposed TUP is in 
conformance with the Transportation Component of the Master Plan. The proposed TUP 
is in conformance with Elko City Code 3-2-3(C)(5). The proposed TUP is in conformance 
with Elko City Code 3-2-17. The parcel is not located in a designated flood zone. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Gratton Miller, Seconded by Commissioner Tera Hooiman. 
 

*Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
  

2. Special election of Secretary for the remainder of 2021, and matters related thereto. 
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 
Pursuant to Section 3-4-1 (E) of the City Code, vacancies occurring otherwise than 
through the expiration of term shall be filled for the unexpired term. The planning 
commission appointed Ms. Tera Hooiman Vice Chairman of the Planning 



 

November 2, 2021 City of Elko Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 9 of 10 

Commission at their special election October 5, 2021 leaving the secretary position 
vacant. 

 
*Commissioner Tera Hooiman nominated Commissioner Gratton Miller for Secretary; a 
vote was taken and passed.  

 
3. Review, consideration, and possible action to set regular meeting dates as well as 

special meeting dates for 2022, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION 
 

***Motion: Approve the Planning Commission 2022 Meeting Dates as presented.  
 
Moved by Commissioner Gratton Miller, Seconded by Commissioner Tera Hooiman. 
 

*Motion passed unanimously (7-0).  
 

II. REPORTS 
 

A. Summary of City Council Actions. 
 
Ms. Laughlin reported that there had been no Planning and Zoning applications on the 
last two City Council Agendas.  

 
B. Summary of Redevelopment Agency Actions. 

 
Ms. Laughlin reported there was a RAC meeting on October 28th. They had elections of 
officers, and discussed numerous reports, which included the Storefront Program, budget, 
and the block end project. We will be having an RDA meeting sometime in the next month 
to do final acceptance of the block end project.  

 
C. Professional articles, publications, etc. 

 
1. Zoning Bulletin 

 
D. Miscellaneous Elko County 
 
E. Training 

 
Ms. Laughlin reported that she just returned from the Nevada State Planning Conference 
in Reno. She was a little disappointed in the sessions. They really focused on Reno and Las 
Vegas, which is understandable. Even the sessions that had to do with rural communities 
didn’t really focus on things that were beneficial.  

 
COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 
 
There were no public comments made at this time.  
 



 

November 2, 2021 City of Elko Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 10 of 10 

NOTE: The Chairman or Vice Chairman reserves the right to change the order of the agenda 
and if the agenda is not completed, to recess the meeting and continue on another 
specified date and time. Additionally, the Planning Commission reserves the right to 
combine two or more agenda items, and/or remove an item from the agenda, or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
             
Jeff Dalling, Chairman    Tera Hooiman, Secretary 
 



Agenda Item # I.A. 

Created on 11/29/2021  Planning Commission Action Sheet 

Elko City Planning Commission 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 
1. Title: Presentation of a Plaque of Appreciation to Tera Hooiman for her service on 

the Elko City Planning Commission. INFORMATION ONLY – NON ACTION 
ITEM 

 
2. Meeting Date:  December 7, 2021 

 
3. Agenda Category: PRESENTATION 

 
4. Time Required: 10 Minutes 

 
5. Background Information: Commissioner Tera Hooiman has served on the Elko City 

Planning Commission from January 2014 until December of 2021.  
 

6. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 
 

7. Supplemental Agenda Information: 
 

8. Recommended Motion:  
 

9. Findings: 
 

10. Prepared By: Shelby Knopp, Administrative Assistant 
 

11. Agenda Distribution:  



Agenda Item # II.A.1. 

Created on 11/18/2021  Planning Commission Action Sheet 

Elko City Planning Commission 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 
1. Review, consideration and possible recommendation to City Council for Rezone No. 

1-21, filed by Dominion Engineering on behalf of McDonald’s USA, Inc., for a 
change in zoning from R (Single Family and Multiple Family Residential) to C 
(General Commercial) Zoning District, approximately 8,812 square feet of property, 
to allow for a proposed redevelopment of the property, and matters related thereto. 
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
2. Meeting Date:  December 7, 2021 

 
3. Agenda Category: PUBLIC HEARINGS,  

 
4. Time Required: 15 Minutes 

 
5. Background Information: The existing parcel is currently two different zoning 

districts. This application is requesting to create one zoning district on the parcel 
consistent with the proposed redevelopment of the parcel.  

 
6. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 

 
7. Supplemental Agenda Information: Application, Staff Memo  

 
8. Recommended Motion: Forward a recommendation to City Council to adopt an 

ordinance which approves Rezone No. 1-21 based on facts and findings as presented 
in Staff Report dated November 18, 2021. 

 
9. Findings: See Staff Report dated November 18, 2021. 
 

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 
 

11. Agenda Distribution:  Dominion Engineering Associates, L.C. 
c/o Darrin Perkes, PLA 
darrin@dominioneng.net 
 
McDonald’s USA, Inc. 
c/o Chuck Morgan 
chuck.morgan@us.mcd.com 
 
 
 
 

mailto:darrin@dominioneng.net
mailto:chuck.morgan@us.mcd.com




Page 1 of 5 
 

 

 
CITY OF ELKO STAFF REPORT 

 
MEMO DATE:    November 18, 2021 
PLANNING COMMISSION DATE: December 7, 2021 
APPLICATION NUMBER:  REZONE 1-21 
APPLICANT: Dominion Engineering Associates, L.C. on behalf 

of McDonald’s USA, Inc.  
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:     
A rezone from (R) Single Family and Multiple Family Residential to (C) General 
Commercial to allow for the redevelopment of the property with only one zoning district on 
the parcel. 
 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
RECOMMEND to APPROVE, subject to findings of fact as stated in this report. 

City of Elko  
1751 College Avenue 

Elko, NV  89801 
(775) 777-7160 

FAX (775) 777-7119 



REZONE  1-21 
McDonald’s USA Inc. 
APN 001-560-003 
 

 

  Page 2 of 5 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

PARCEL NUMBER:   001-560-003 
 
PARCEL SIZE: 1.56 acres 
 
EXISTING ZONING: (C) General Commercial and (R) Single family and 

multiple family residential 
 
MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION:  (COMM-HWY) Commercial Highway 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: Developed land, proposed to be demolished and 

redeveloped with the same use 
 
NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS: 

The property is surrounded by: 
North:  General Commercial (C) and (R) Residential / Developed 
South: Public, Quasi Public (PQP) / Developed 
West: Residential (R) / Developed  
East: Industrial Commercial (IC) / Developed 

 
PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS: 

The property is generally flat. 
The property is access from Idaho Street as well as Boyd Drive.  

 
MASTER PLAN AND CITY CODES: 
 
Applicable Master Plans and City Code Sections are: 
 

• City of Elko Master Plan – Land Use Component 
• City of Elko Master Plan – Transportation Component 
• City of Wellhead Protection Plan 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-4 Establishment of Zoning Districts  
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-10 Commercial Zoning District 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-17 Traffic, Access, Parking and Loading Regulations 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-21 Amendments 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-8 Flood Plain Management 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 

1. The portion of the property in which is requesting the zone amendment was part of the 
Golf Course Terrace Unit 1 subdivision. It was originally planned as part of the 
subdivision to have a dedicated road behind the parcels which is now the area that is 
zoned (R) Residential. 

2. The rezone includes only a portion of APN 001-560-003. The entire parcel is 67, 954 sq. 
ft. and the rezone includes only 8,812 sq. ft. 

3. The property fronts Idaho Street as well as Boyd Drive. 
4. The property has been developed therefore City of Elko utilities have been utilized. 



REZONE  1-21 
McDonald’s USA Inc. 
APN 001-560-003 
 

 

  Page 3 of 5 

5. Other non-city utilities are located in the immediate area. 
 
MASTER PLAN 
 
Land use: 
 

1. The Master Plan Land Use Atlas shows the area as Commercial Highway.  
2. C- General Commercial is a corresponding zoning district for Commercial Highway as 

well as Planned Commercial, Industrial Commercial and Convenience Commercial. 
3. Objective 4: Consider a mixed-use pattern of development for the downtown area, and 

for major centers and corridors, to ensure the area’s adaptability, longevity, and overall 
sustainability.  

4. Objective 6: Encourage multiple scales of commercial development to serve the needs of 
the region, the community, and individual neighborhoods. 

5. Objective 8: Encourage new development that does not negatively impact County-wide 
natural systems, or public/federal lands such as waterways, wetlands, drainages, 
floodplains etc., or pose a danger to human health and safety.  

 
The proposed zone district is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan. 
 
Transportation: 

 
1. The area will be accessed from Idaho Street and Boyd Drive. 
2. Idaho Street is classified as a Major Arterial and Boyd Drive is classified as a local. 
3. There is pedestrian access along both frontages. 
4. The proposed development is reducing the existing access points off Idaho Street from 

two to one. 
 
The proposed zone district is compatible with the Transportation Component of the Master Plan 
and is consistent with the existing transportation infrastructure.   
 
ELKO REDEVELOPMENT PLAN: 
 
The property is not located within the redevelopment area. 
 
ELKO WELLHEAD PROTECTION PLAN: 
 

1. The property is located within a 2-year capture zone for the City of Elko wells. 
 
The proposed use of the property does not present a hazard to City wells. 
 
SECTION 3-8 
 

1. This parcel is not designated in a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA).  
 
SECTION 3-2-4 ESTABLISHMENT OF ZONING DISTRICTS 
 

1. Section 3-2-4(B) Required Conformity To District Regulations: The regulations set forth 
in this chapter for each zoning district shall be minimum regulations and shall apply 
uniformly to each class or kind of structure or land, except as provided in this subsection. 
 



REZONE  1-21 
McDonald’s USA Inc. 
APN 001-560-003 
 

 

  Page 4 of 5 

• No building, structure or land shall hereafter be used or occupied and no building 
or structure or part thereof shall hereafter be erected, constructed, moved, or 
structurally altered, unless in conformity with all regulations specified in this 
subsection for the district in which it is located. 
 

• No building or other structure shall hereafter be erected or altered: 
 a. To exceed the heights required by the current City Airport Master Plan; 
 b. To accommodate or house a greater number of families than as permitted in 

this chapter; 
 c. To occupy a greater percentage of lot area; or 
 d. To have narrower or smaller rear yards, front yards, side yards or other open 

spaces, than required in this title; or in any other manner contrary to the 
provisions of this chapter. 

 
• No part of a required yard, or other open space, or off street parking or loading 

space, provided in connection with any building or use, shall be included as part 
of a yard, open space, or off street parking or loading space similarly required for 
any other building. 
 

• No yard or lot existing on the effective date hereof shall be reduced in dimension 
or area below the minimum requirements set forth in this title. 

 
The property as developed today as well as the proposed redevelopment of the property as a fast 
food restaurant, conforms to Section 3-2-4 of city code.  
 
SECTION 3-2-10 (C) General Commercial Zoning District: 
 

1. Conformance with the section is required as the property is redeveloped. 
 
SECTION 3-2-17 Traffic, Access, Parking and Loading Regulations: 
 

1. Conformance with the section is required as the property is redeveloped. 
 
SECTION 3-2-21 Amendments: 
 

1. The applicant has conformed to this section of code with the filing of the application. 
 

FINDINGS 
 

1. The proposed rezone is in conformance with the Master Plan Land Use Component. 
 

2. The proposed rezone is compatible with the Master Plan Transportation Component and 
is consistent with the existing transportation infrastructure. 

 
3. The proposed rezone is consistent with City of Elko Wellhead Protection Plan. 

 
4. The proposed rezone is consistent with Elko City Code 3-2-4 (B) & (C) 

 
5. The proposed rezone is in conformance with Section 3-2-10(B) C-General Commercial 

Zoning District. 



REZONE  1-21 
McDonald’s USA Inc. 
APN 001-560-003 
 

 

  Page 5 of 5 

 
6. The proposed rezone is consistent with Elko City Code 3-2-17 

 
7. Development under the proposed rezone will not adversely impact natural systems, or 

public/federal lands such as waterways, wetlands, drainages, floodplains etc. or pose a 
danger to human health and safety. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends this item be APPROVED  
 





















PROFE
SS

ION
AL

 LA

ND SURVEYOR - STATE OF NEVADA

No .  8 2 17

PITKIN
JAMES D.

11/17/2021

Exp. 12/31/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYD DRIVE (EXISTING 60' WIDE PUBLIC ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDAHO STREET (U.S. HIGHWAY 40 - EXISTING 150' WIDE PUBLIC ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°55'27"W 285.44' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°55'27"W 2657.30' BASIS OF BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(285.75')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°55'27"W 378.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(378.63')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°24'27"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°55'27"E 134.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°26'07"E 209.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(210.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58°33'53"E 250.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(250.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31°26'07"W 150.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(150.57')

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUB DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF COURSE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISTA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDAHO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENNINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KUMP FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Murray, Utah 84123  801-713-3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
5684 South Green Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Associates, L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ELKO, ELKO COUNTY, NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCDONALD'S USA, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDP 4 /2013

AutoCAD SHX Text
3406-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LC 027-0023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale in Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCDONALD'S - REZONE EXHIBIT 1995 IDAHO STREET - LC 027-0023

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN THE SE 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 55 EAST, M.D.B.&M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0   RELEASED FOR REVIEW           JDP  11.09.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGELO & VIVIAN MEDINA LOT 2  1988 VIEW DRIVE 1988 VIEW DRIVE APN: 001-574-008 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANCHISE REALTY INTERSTATE CORPORATION DOC No. 025300259  1995 IDAHO STREET ZONED COMMERCIAL APN: 001-560-003 REC. 65,612 SF OR 1.506 AC±FIELD: 65,645 SF OR 1.507 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF NEVADA BOOK 57, PAGE 352  1951 IDAHO STREET 1951 IDAHO STREET APN: 001-560-002 ZONED PQP (PUBLIC, QUASI-PUBLIC) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERALD & DIANNA FINCHER LOT 1  697 BOYD DRIVE 697 BOYD DRIVE APN: 001-574-009 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY KONAKIS LOT 3  1976 VIEW DRIVE 1976 VIEW DRIVE APN: 001-574-007 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES & ALICIA BROWN LOT 4  1964 VIEW DRIVE 1964 VIEW DRIVE APN: 001-574-006 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF COURSE TERRACE SUBDIVISION TO THE  CITY OF ELKO UNIT NO. 1  ZONED R (SINGLE-FAMILY & MULTIPLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF NEVADA DOC No. 011100039  1951 IDAHO STREET 1951 IDAHO STREET APN: 001-560-002 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMMENCMENT FOUND CENTER QUARTER CORNER SECTION 11, T34N, R55E, MDB&M. BENCHMARK ELEVATION 5087.78 (NAVD88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND WEST QUARTER  CORNER SECTION 11,  T34N, R55E, MDB&M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T34N R55E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS 6203

AutoCAD SHX Text
1992.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER No. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER No. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND STREET  INTERSECTION MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM 5095.77    E = 5082.6±

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT  PROPERTY LC 027-0023

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Elko, Elko County, Nevada - Not to Scale -

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE REZONED FROM RESIDENTIAL  TO COMMERCIAL 8,812 sq. ft. or 0.20 acres±

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE REZONED  A portion of an entire tract of land in the SE 1/4 SE 1/4 NW 1/4 T. 34 N. , R. 55 E. , MDB&M, more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the center 1/4 corner of said Section 11; thence along the East-West 1/4 section line S. 89°55'27" W., 578.99 feet to the point of beginning and also being on the northerly boundary line of the Nevada State Highway Department division yards, as described in Elko County Deeds, Book 57, page 352, on file in the Office of the Elko County Recorder; thence continuing S. 89°55'27" W., 85.39 feet to Corner No. 2 of said tract, the SW corner of said SE1/4 SE 1/4 NW 1/4:, also being a corner of that parcel described in Elko County Official Records, Book 1, page 203; thence along the 1/64 line N. 0°24'27" W., 80.00 feet to Corner No. 3 of said tract, a point on the southerly line of Golf Course Terrace Subdivision Unit No. 1, as shown on that map on file in the Office of the Elko county Recorder (File No. 13265); thence along said sub-division boundary N. 89°55'27" E., 134.90 feet to Corner No. 4 of said tract, the Southeasterly corner of said subdivision; thence S. 31°26'07" W. 93.84 feet to the point of beginning. Contains 8,812 square feet or 0.20 acres, more or less

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER No. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1    ADD ZONING AREA SQ. FT.       JDP  11.17.21



Agenda Item # II.A.2. 

Created on 11/19/2021  Planning Commission Action Sheet 

Elko City Planning Commission 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 
1. Review, consideration and possible recommendation to City Council for Rezone No. 

2-21, filed by Walsh Properties LLC., for a change in zoning from GI (General 
Industrial) to C (General Commercial) Zoning District, approximately 18,015 
square feet, to allow for a proposed commercial retail land use of the property, and 
matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
2. Meeting Date:  December 7, 2021 

 
3. Agenda Category: PUBLIC HEARINGS,  

 
4. Time Required: 15 Minutes 

 
5. Background Information: The property has recently changed ownership and the new 

owner is proposing a commercial land use.  
 

6. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 
 

7. Supplemental Agenda Information: Application, Staff Memo  
 

8. Recommended Motion: Forward a recommendation to City Council to adopt an 
ordinance which approves Rezone No. 2-21 based on facts and findings as presented 
in Staff Report dated November 19, 2021. 

 
9. Findings: See Staff Report dated November 19, 2021. 
 

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 
 

11. Agenda Distribution:  Walsh Properties LLC 
christinaassu@gmail.com 
774 Fir Street 
Elko, NV 89801 
 
Lana Carter 
lanalcarter@live.com 
 
 

mailto:christinaassu@gmail.com
mailto:lanalcarter@live.com




Page 1 of 5 
 

 

 
CITY OF ELKO STAFF REPORT 

 
MEMO DATE:    November 19, 2021 
PLANNING COMMISSION DATE: December 7, 2021 
APPLICATION NUMBER:  REZONE 2-21 
APPLICANT: Walsh Properties, LLC. 
OTHER APPLICATIONS: Rev. 5-21  
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:     
A rezone from (GI) General Industrial to (C) General Commercial to allow for the 
development of a retail establishment. 
 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
RECOMMEND to APPROVE, subject to findings of fact as stated in this report. 

 

City of Elko  
1751 College Avenue 

Elko, NV  89801 
(775) 777-7160 

FAX (775) 777-7119 



REZONE  2-21 
Walsh Properties, LLC. 
APN 001-335-001 
 

 

  Page 2 of 5 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

PARCEL NUMBER:   001-335-001 
 
PARCEL SIZE: 6,400 square feet 
 
EXISTING ZONING: (GI) General Industrial 
 
MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION:  (MU-DTWN) Mixed Use Downtown 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: Developed, previously a medical office 
 
NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS: 

The property is surrounded by: 
North:  General Commercial (C) / Developed 
South: General Industrial (GI) / Developed 
West: Light Industrial (LI) / Developed  
East: General Industrial (GI) / Developed 

 
PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS: 

The property is generally flat. 
The property is located in a flood zone. 
The property has Silver Street, River Street and Second Street frontage.  
The existing off street parking is located in the City of Elko right-of-way 

 
MASTER PLAN AND CITY CODES: 
 
Applicable Master Plans and City Code Sections are: 
 

• City of Elko Master Plan – Land Use Component 
• City of Elko Master Plan – Transportation Component 
• City of Wellhead Protection Plan 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-4 Establishment of Zoning Districts  
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-10 Commercial Zoning District 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-17 Traffic, Access, Parking and Loading Regulations 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-21 Amendments 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-8 Flood Plain Management 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 

1. Fourteen feet of 2nd Street was vacated to the property. 
2. The rezone includes all of APN 001-335-001.  
3. The property has been developed therefore City of Elko utilities have been utilized. 
4. Other non-city utilities are located in the immediate area. 

 
MASTER PLAN 
 
Land use: 



REZONE  2-21 
Walsh Properties, LLC. 
APN 001-335-001 
 

 

  Page 3 of 5 

 
1. The Master Plan Land Use Atlas shows the area as Downtown Mixed Use.  
2. C- General Commercial is a corresponding zoning district for Downtown Mixed Use. 
3. Objective 4: Consider a mixed-use pattern of development for the downtown area, and 

for major centers and corridors, to ensure the area’s adaptability, longevity, and overall 
sustainability.  

4. Objective 6: Encourage multiple scales of commercial development to serve the needs of 
the region, the community, and individual neighborhoods. 

5. Objective 8: Encourage new development that does not negatively impact County-wide 
natural systems, or public/federal lands such as waterways, wetlands, drainages, 
floodplains etc., or pose a danger to human health and safety.  

 
The proposed zone district is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan. 
 
Transportation: 

 
1. The area will be accessed from 2nd Street with frontage along Silver Street and River 

Street. 
2. Second Street is classified as a Residential Collector. 
3. There is pedestrian access along both Second Street and River Street. Sidewalk along 

Silver Street will be a condition of the parcel map submittal. 
 
The proposed zone district is compatible with the Transportation Component of the Master Plan 
and is consistent with the existing transportation infrastructure.   
 
ELKO REDEVELOPMENT PLAN: 
 
The property is not located within the redevelopment area. 
 
ELKO WELLHEAD PROTECTION PLAN: 
 

1. The property is not located within any capture zone for the City of Elko wells. 
 
The proposed zone district is in conformance with the Elko Wellhead Protection Plan. 
 
SECTION 3-2-4 ESTABLISHMENT OF ZONING DISTRICTS 
 

1. Section 3-2-4(B) Required Conformity To District Regulations: The regulations set forth 
in this chapter for each zoning district shall be minimum regulations and shall apply 
uniformly to each class or kind of structure or land, except as provided in this subsection. 
 

• No building, structure or land shall hereafter be used or occupied and no building 
or structure or part thereof shall hereafter be erected, constructed, moved, or 
structurally altered, unless in conformity with all regulations specified in this 
subsection for the district in which it is located. 
 

• No building or other structure shall hereafter be erected or altered: 
 a. To exceed the heights required by the current City Airport Master Plan; 
 b. To accommodate or house a greater number of families than as permitted in 

this chapter; 
 c. To occupy a greater percentage of lot area; or 



REZONE  2-21 
Walsh Properties, LLC. 
APN 001-335-001 
 

 

  Page 4 of 5 

 d. To have narrower or smaller rear yards, front yards, side yards or other open 
spaces, than required in this title; or in any other manner contrary to the 
provisions of this chapter. 

 
• No part of a required yard, or other open space, or off street parking or loading 

space, provided in connection with any building or use, shall be included as part 
of a yard, open space, or off street parking or loading space similarly required for 
any other building. 
 

• No yard or lot existing on the effective date hereof shall be reduced in dimension 
or area below the minimum requirements set forth in this title. 

 
The property as developed today, conforms to Section 3-2-4 of city code.  
 
SECTION 3-2-10 (C) General Commercial Zoning District: 
 

1. Conformance with the section is required. 
 
SECTION 3-2-17 Traffic, Access, Parking and Loading Regulations: 
 

1. The applicant has applied for a revocable permit, Rev. 5-21, to occupy the Silver Street 
right-of-way for the existing off street parking.  

2. Conformance with the section is required. 
 
The property is required to comply with Section 3-2-17 of city code. 
 
 
SECTION 3-2-21 Amendments: 
 

1. The applicant has conformed to this section of code with the filing of the application. 
 

SECTION 3-8 FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT 
 

1. This parcel is located in a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA), Floodzone AE.  
 
The development will be required to comply with Elko City Code Section 3-8 if there are any 
significant changes made to the property. 
 
FINDINGS 
 

1. The proposed rezone is in conformance with the Master Plan Land Use Component. 
 

2. The proposed rezone is compatible with the Master Plan Transportation Component and 
is consistent with the existing transportation infrastructure. 

 
3. The proposed rezone is consistent with City of Elko Wellhead Protection Plan. 

 
4. The proposed rezone is consistent with Elko City Code 3-2-4 (B) & (C) 

 



REZONE  2-21 
Walsh Properties, LLC. 
APN 001-335-001 
 

 

  Page 5 of 5 

5. The proposed rezone is in conformance with Section 3-2-10(B) C-General Commercial 
Zoning District. 

 
6. The proposed rezone is consistent with Elko City Code 3-2-17 

 
7. The property is located in a Floodzone and therefore compliance with Section 3-8 

Floodplain Management is required for any new construction or substantial 
improvements. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends this item be APPROVED  
 











1

Cathy Laughlin

From: Christina Assu <christinaassu@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 11:34 AM

To: Cathy Laughlin

Subject: Change in named application. 

Hi Cathy, as per our conversation.  123 2nd street was purchased as Walsh Properties and I would like the rezone, 

revocable permit and parcel map applications changed from RARCA Llc to Walsh Properties as the applicant.  

Thanks and my apologies for my mistake.  

 

Christina Walsh.  

Walsh Properties llc  

 

Sent from my iPhone 























1

Shelby Knopp

From: Scott A. Wilkinson

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 9:42 AM

To: Cathy Laughlin

Cc: Shelby Knopp

Subject: RE: Permit approval

It looks like Deed Harrison approved the application. Correct? 

 

Scott A. Wilkinson 

Assistant City Manager 

City of Elko 

Telephone: 775.777.7211 

Email: sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov 

 

From: Cathy Laughlin  

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 8:26 AM 

To: Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov> 

Cc: Shelby Knopp <sknopp@elkocitynv.gov> 

Subject: FW: Permit approval 

 
Scott, 

Walsh properties would like to meet the deadline for the December PC meeting for the rezone, they have also 

submitted a revocable permit application. They were going to close last week but the seller did not make it back from 

hunting so they are closing sometime this week. Will this email work for the permission from the owner to allow them to 

apply even though they will own the property before the PC meeting? 

 

Cathy Laughlin  
City Planner 
 
(775)777-7160 ph 
(775)777-7219 fax 
claughlin@elkocitynv.gov 

 
City of Elko 
1751 College Avenue 
Elko, NV 89801 

 

From: Christina Assu [mailto:christinaassu@gmail.com]  

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 6:16 PM 

To: Cathy Laughlin <lesaka@frontiernet.net>; Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: Permit approval 

 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 



2

From: dustyshipp@gmail.com 

Date: November 12, 2021 at 5:15:42 PM PST 

To: Christina Walsh <CHRISTINAWALSH.REALTOR@gmail.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Permit approval 

 

 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Shirlene Harrison, DC" <shirleneharrison@gmail.com> 

Date: November 12, 2021 at 2:58:29 PM PST 

To: Deed Harrison <drdeedharrison@gmail.com> 

Cc: Harrison Shirleen <drshirlene@idealspine.com>, dustyshipp@gmail.com 

Subject: Re: Permit approval 

 

Ok 

 

On Fri, Nov 12, 2021 at 3:50 PM Deed Harrison <drdeedharrison@gmail.com> 

wrote: 

That’s fine by me. Thank you.  

 

Deed 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

> On Nov 12, 2021, at 3:47 PM, dustyshipp@gmail.com wrote: 

>  

> Good afternoon. The buyer is wanting to submit the application on Monday for 

permits. There is a deadline for this that needs to be done for them. Because of 

our extension I would like to make sure that we request your approval in this 

matter. This has nothing to do with the purchase and no work will commence on 

the property obviously prior to close but I would like to make sure that you guys 

are OK that they submit the applications and plans to the city to get the 

permitting process started.  

>  

> Thanks 

> Dusty Shipp 

> 775-934-5785 

--  

Yours In Health, 

 

 

Shirlene Harrison, DC 

Ideal Spine Health Center, PLLC 

950 E Riverside Dr 

Eagle, ID  83616 

208.939.2502 









Agenda Item # II.B.1. 

Created on 11/10/2021  Planning Commission Action Sheet 

Elko City Planning Commission 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 
1. Review, consideration and possible approval of Final Map No. 5-21, filed by Bailey 

and Associates, LLC for the development of a subdivision entitled Cedar Estates 
Phase 3 involving the proposed division of approximately 7.31 acres of property into 
34 lots for residential development within the RMH (Residential Mobile Home) 
Zoning District, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
2. Meeting Date:  December 7, 2021 

 
3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS  

 
4. Time Required: 10 Minutes 

 
5. Background Information: Subject property is located at the northern terminus of 

both Primrose Lane and Daisy Drive. (APN 001-926-111) 
 

6. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 
 

7. Supplemental Agenda Information: Staff Report, Approved Construction Plans, 
Application 
 

8. Recommended Motion: Recommend that the City Council accept, on behalf of the 
public, the parcels of land offered for dedication for public use in conformity with 
the terms of the offer of dedication; that the final map substantially complies with 
the tentative map; that the City Council approve the agreement to install 
improvements in accordance with the approved construction plans that satisfies the 
requirements of Title 2 Chapter 3, and conditionally approve Final Map 5-21 with 
findings and conditions listed in the Staff Report dated November 10, 2021. 
 

9. Findings: See Staff Report dated November 10, 2021 
 

10. Prepared By: Michele Rambo, AICP, Development Manager 
 

11. Agenda Distribution:  Bailey & Associates, LLC 
Attn: Sheldon Hetzel 
780 W. Silver Street, #104 
Elko, NV 89801 
 
Summit Engineering 
Attn: Nitin Bhakta 
1150 Lamoille Highway 
Elko, NV 89801 





Page 1 of 8 
 

 

 
CITY OF ELKO STAFF REPORT 

 
REPORT DATE:    November 10, 2021 
PLANNING COMMISSION DATE: December 7, 2021 
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:  I.B.1. 
APPLICATION NUMBER:  Final Map 5-21 
APPLICANT:    Bailey and Associates, LLC 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Cedar Estates Phase 3 
 
A Final Map for the division of approximately 7.31 acres into 34 lots for residential 
development within an RMH (Residential Mobile Home) zoning district. 

 

 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
RECOMMEND CONDITIONAL APPROVAL, subject to findings of fact, and conditions as stated 
in this report. 
 

City of Elko  
1751 College Avenue 

Elko, NV  89801 
(775) 777-7160 

FAX (775) 777-7119 



                             Final Map 5-21 
                  Cedar Estates Phase 3 

 

  Page 2 of 8 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

PARCEL NUMBER:   001-926-111 
 
PARCEL SIZE:    7.31 Acres 
 
EXISTING ZONING: (RMH) Residential Mobile Home 
 
MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION:  (RES-MD) Residential Medium Density 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:   Vacant 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 

1. The Final Map for Cedar Estates Phase 3 has been presented before expiration of the 
subdivision proceedings in accordance with NRS 278.360(1)(a)(2) and City code. 

2. The Planning Commission reviewed and recommended a conditional approval to the City 
Council on the Zephyr Heights Tentative Map on July 6, 2021. 

3. The City Council conditionally approved the Cedar Estates Phase 3 Tentative Map on 
July 27, 2021. 

4. The subdivision is located on APN 001-926-111. 
5. The proposed subdivision consists of 34 residential lots. 
6. The total subdivided area is approximately 7.31 acres.  
7. The proposed density is 4.65 units per acre. 
8. Approximately 1.08 acres are offered for dedication for street development. 
9. Drainage and utility easements are provided along all lot lines. 
10. The property is located at the northern terminus of both Primrose Lane and Daisy Drive. 

 
NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS: 
 
The property is surrounded by: 

• North:  Agricultural-Residential (AR) / Developed (Elko County) 
• South:  Residential Mobile Home (RMH) / Developed (Cedar Estates Phases 1 and 2) 
• East:  General Industrial (GI) / Developed 
• West:  Light Industrial (LI) / Vacant  

Residential Mobile Home (RMH) / Developed 
 
PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS: 
 

• The property is an undeveloped residential parcel. 
• The site abuts large-lot residential uses to the north, existing Cedar Estates Phases 1 and 2 

to the south, a developed industrial use (Humboldt-Vega) to the east, and an existing 
mobile home park (Southgate Mobile Home Park) to the west. 

• The parcel has many slopes, but generally drains to the existing detention/retention basin 
on the northeast corner of the site.  The slopes have been incorporated into the tentative 
map design where possible to minimize the amount of grading needed. 

• The property will be accessed by both Primrose Lane and Daisy Drive. 



                             Final Map 5-21 
                  Cedar Estates Phase 3 

 

  Page 3 of 8 

 
APPLICABLE MASTER PLAN AND CITY CODE SECTIONS: 
 

• City of Elko Master Plan – Land Use Component 
• City of Elko Master Plan – Transportation Component 
• City of Elko Redevelopment Plan 
• City of Elko Wellhead Protection Plan 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-3-7 Final Map State (Stage III) 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-3-8 Content and Format of Final Map Submittal 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-3-9 to 3-3-16 (Inclusive) Subdivision Design Standards 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-3-17 to 3-3-22 (Inclusive) Public Improvements/ 

Guarantees 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-3, 3-2-4, 3-5-4, and 3-2-17 Zoning Code Standards 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-8 Flood Plain Management 

 
MASTER PLAN - Land use: 

 
Conformance with the Land Use component of the Master Plan was evaluated with review and 
approval of the Tentative Map.  The Final Map is in conformance with the Tentative Map. 
 
Therefore, the proposed subdivision is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the 
Master Plan. 
 
MASTER PLAN - Transportation: 

 
Conformance with the Transportation component of the Master Plan was evaluated with review 
and approval of the Tentative Map.  The Final Map is in conformance with the Tentative Map. 
 
Therefore, the proposed subdivision is in conformance with the Transportation Component of the 
Master Plan. 
 
ELKO REDEVELOPMENT PLAN: 
 
The property is not located within the Redevelopment Area.  

 
ELKO WELLHEAD PROTECTION PLAN: 
 
The northwest corner of the property is located within the 30-year capture zone for Well 24.  
Development of the site is required to be connected to a programmed sewer system and all street 
drainage will be directed to a detention/retention basin. 

 
As the project is designed, it does not present a hazard to City wells.  
 
SECTION 3-3-7 FINAL MAP STAGE (STAGE III): 
 
Pre-submission Requirements (C)(1) – The Final Map is in conformance with the zoning 
requirements.   
 
Pre-submission Requirements (C)(2) – The proposed Final Map conforms to the Tentative 
Map. 

 



                             Final Map 5-21 
                  Cedar Estates Phase 3 

 

  Page 4 of 8 

SECTION 3-3-8 CONTENT AND FORMAT OF FINAL MAP SUBMITTAL: 

A. Form and Content – The Final Map conforms to the required size specifications and 
provides the appropriate affidavits and certifications. 

B. Identification Data 
1. The Final Map identifies the subdivision and provides its location by section, 

township, range, and county. 
2. The Final Map was prepared by a properly licensed surveyor. 
3. The Final Map provides a scale, north arrow, and date of preparation. 

C. Survey Data 
1. The boundaries of the subdivision are fully balanced and closed. 
2. Any exceptions are noted on the Final Map. 
3. The Final Map is tied to a section corner. 
4. The location and description of any physical encroachments upon the boundary of 

the subdivision are noted on the Final Map. 
D. Descriptive Data 

1. The name, right-of-way lines, courses, lengths, and widths of all streets and 
easements are noted on the Final Map. 

2. All drainage ways are noted on the Final Map. 
3. All utility and public service easements are noted on the Final Map. 
4. The location and dimensions of all lots, parcels, and exceptions are shown on the 

Final Map. 
5. All residential lots are numbered consecutively on the Final Map. 
6. There are no sites dedicated to the public shown on the Final Map. 
7. The locations of adjoining subdivisions are noted on the Final Map with required 

information. 
8. There are no deed restrictions proposed. 

E. Dedication and Acknowledgment 
1. The owner’s certificate has the required dedication information for all easements 

and right-of-ways. 
2. The execution of dedication is acknowledged with space to be certified by a 

notary public. 
F. Additional Information 

1. All centerline monuments for streets are noted as being set on the Final Map. 
2. The centerline and width of each right-of-way is noted on the Final Map. 
3. The Final Map indicates the location of monuments that will be set to determine 

the boundaries of the subdivision. 
4. The length and bearing of each lot line is identified on the Final Map. 
5. The Final Map is located adjacent to a city boundary, which is identified. 
6. The Final Map identifies the location of the section lines nearest the property. 

G. City to Check 
1. Closure calculations have been provided.  Civil improvement plans have been 

approved.  Drainage plans have been approved.  An engineer’s estimate has been 
provided. 

2. The lot closures are within the required tolerances. 
H. Required Certifications 

1. The Owner’s Certificate is shown on the Final Map. 



                             Final Map 5-21 
                  Cedar Estates Phase 3 

 

  Page 5 of 8 

2. The Owner’s Certificate offers for dedication all right-of-ways shown on the Final 
Map. 

3. A Clerk Certificate is shown on the Final Map, certifying the signature of the City 
Council. 

4. The Owner’s Certificate offers for dedication all easements shown on the Final 
Map. 

5. A Surveyor’s Certificate is shown on the Final Map and provides the required 
language. 

6. The City Engineer’s Certificate is shown on the Final Map. 
7. A certificate from the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection is provided 

with the required language. 
8. The engineer of record has submitted the Tentative Map and construction plans to 

the state, but no written approval has been received. 
9. A certificate from the Division of Water Resources is provided on the Final Map 

with the required language. 
10. The construction plans identify the required water meters for the subdivision. 

SECTION 3-3-9 THROUGH 3-3-16 (INCLUSIVE) 

The proposed subdivision was evaluated for conformance to the referenced sections of code 
during the Tentative Map process. 

The proposed development conforms with these sections of City code. 

SECTION 3-3-17 RESPONSIBILITY FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 

The subdivider shall be responsible for all required improvements in conformance with this 
section of City code.   

SECTION 3-3-18 CONSTRUCTION PLANS 

The subdivider has submitted plans to the city and state agencies for review to receive all 
required permits in accordance with this section of City code.  The plans have been approved by 
City staff. 

SECTION 3-3-19 CONSTRUCTION AND INSPECTION 

The subdivider has submitted plans to the city and state agencies for review to receive all permits 
in accordance with this section of City code. 

SECTION 3-3-20 REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS 

The subdivider has submitted civil improvement plans which are in conformance with this 
section of City code. 

Civil improvements include curb, gutter, and sidewalk as well as lighting, USPS gang boxes, 
paving, and utilities within the Daisy Drive and Primrose Lane rights-of-way. 



                             Final Map 5-21 
                  Cedar Estates Phase 3 

 

  Page 6 of 8 

SECTION 3-3-21 AGREEMENT TO INSTALL IMPROVEMENTS 

The subdivider will be required to enter into a Performance Agreement to conform to this section 
of City code. 

SECTION 3-3-22 PERFORMANCE AND MAINTENANCE GUARANTEES 

The subdivider will be required to provide a Performance and Maintenance Guarantee as 
stipulated in the Performance Agreement in conformance with this section of City code. 

SECTIONS 3-2-3, 3-2-4, 3-5-4, AND 3-2-17 

The proposed subdivision was evaluated for conformance to the referenced sections of code 
during the Tentative Map process.   

The proposed development conforms with these sections of City code. 

SECTION 3-8 FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT: 
 

This parcel is not located in a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA).  
 

FINDINGS 
 

1. The Final Map for Cedar Estates Phase 3 has been presented before expiration of the 
subdivision proceedings in accordance with NRS 278.360(1)(a)(2) and City code. 
 

2. The Final Map is in conformance with the Tentative Map. 
 

3. The proposed subdivision is in conformance with the Land Use and Transportation 
Components of the Master Plan. 
 

4. The proposed development conforms with Sections 3-3-9 through 3-3-16 (inclusive). 
 

5. The Subdivider shall be responsible for all required improvements in conformance with 
Section 3-3-17 of City code. 
 

6. The Subdivider has submitted construction plans in conformance with Section 3-3-18 of 
City code. 
 

7. The Subdivider has submitted plans to the city and state agencies for review to receive all 
required permits in accordance with the requirements of Section 3-3-19 of City code. 
 

8. The Subdivider has submitted construction plans which, having been found to be in 
conformance with Section 3-3-20 of City code, have been approved by City staff. 
 

9. The Subdivider will be required to enter into a Performance Agreement to conform to 
Section 3-3-21 of City code. 
 



                             Final Map 5-21 
                  Cedar Estates Phase 3 

 

  Page 7 of 8 

10. The Subdivider will be required to provide a Performance and Maintenance Guarantee as 
stipulated in the Performance Agreement in conformance with Section 3-3-22 of City 
code. 
 

11. The proposed development conforms to Sections 3-2-3, 3-2-4, 3-5-4, 3-2-17, and 3-8 of 
City code. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 
Staff recommends this item be conditionally approved with the following conditions: 
 
Development Department: 
 

1. The Developer shall execute a Performance and Maintenance Agreement in accordance 
with Section 3-3-21 of City code.  The Performance Agreement shall be secured in 
accordance with Section 3-3-22 of City code.  In conformance with Section 3-3-21 of 
City code, the public improvements shall be completed within a time of no later than two 
(2) years of the date of Final Map approval by the City Council unless extended as 
stipulated in City code. 

 
2. The Performance and Maintenance Agreement shall be approved by the City Council. 

 
3. The Developer shall enter into the Performance and Maintenance Agreement within 30 

days of approval of the Final Map by the City Council. 
 

4. The Final Map for Cedar Estates Phase 3 is approved for 34 residential lots. 
 

5. The Utility Department will issue a Will Serve Letter for the subdivision upon approval 
of the Final Map by the City Council. 
 

6. Site disturbance shall not commence prior to approval of the project’s construction plans 
by the Nevada Department of Environmental Protection. 
 

7. Site disturbance, including clearing and grubbing, shall not commence prior to the 
issuance of a grading permit by the City of Elko. 
 

8. Construction shall not commence prior to Final Map approval by the City Council and 
issuance of a will-serve letter by the City of Elko. 
 

9. Conformance with the conditions of approval of the Tentative Map is required. 
 

10. The Owner/Developer is to provide the appropriate contact information for the qualified 
engineer and engineering firm contracted to oversee the project along with the required 
inspection and testing necessary to produce an As-Built for submittal to the City of Elko.  
The Engineer of Record is to ensure all materials meet the latest edition of the Standard 
Specifications for Public Works.  The Engineer of Record is to certify that the project 
was completed in conformance with the approved plans and specifications. 
 

11. Any/All slopes greater than 3:1 shall be permanently stabilized prior to acceptance of any 
public improvements by the City Council. 



                             Final Map 5-21 
                  Cedar Estates Phase 3 

 

  Page 8 of 8 

 
Public Works Department: 
 

12. All public improvements to be constructed per City of Elko code at time of development. 
 
 

 
 















==========================================================================
Cedar Estates Unit 3
==========================================================================
Area_Exterior
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474255.08   615506.39
INV             N 89°31'37" E       631.42
          ........................................28474260.29   616137.79
INV             S 00°28'23" E       103.86
          ........................................28474156.44   616138.64
INV             S 32°31'59" W        16.30
          ........................................28474142.69   616129.88
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28474079.98   616098.77
 
             12°18'05" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  15.03 LENGTH
                  15.00 CHORD
                  7.54 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 63°37'03" E
                S 51°18'59" E
P.C. TO P.T.    S 57°28'01" E        15.00
          ........................................28474134.62   616142.52
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             N 32°31'59" E        25.94
          ........................................28474156.49   616156.47
INV             N 76°51'10" E       125.82
          ........................................28474185.11   616278.99
INV             S 00°02'13" W       266.43
          ........................................28473918.69   616278.82
INV             N 89°57'47" W       110.00
          ........................................28473918.76   616168.82
INV             N 89°57'47" W        50.00
          ........................................28473918.79   616118.82
INV             S 00°02'13" W         8.34
          ........................................28473910.45   616118.81
INV             N 89°57'47" W       101.00
          ........................................28473910.51   616017.81
INV             N 00°02'13" E        87.78
          ........................................28473998.29   616017.87
INV             S 89°31'37" W       178.58
          ........................................28473996.82   615839.30
INV             S 00°28'23" E       130.89
          ........................................28473865.94   615840.38
INV             S 75°32'45" W       130.75
          ........................................28473833.30   615713.77
INV             N 00°02'13" E         5.06



          ........................................28473838.36   615713.77
INV             N 89°57'47" W        60.00
          ........................................28473838.39   615653.77
INV             S 00°02'13" W         8.64
          ........................................28473829.75   615653.76
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28473829.61   615883.76
 
             05°49'56" DELTA
                  230.00 RADIUS
                  23.41 LENGTH
                  23.40 CHORD
                  11.72 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 00°02'13" W
                S 05°47'43" E
P.C. TO P.T.    S 02°52'45" E        23.40
          ........................................28473806.38   615654.94
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             S 73°31'07" W       137.55
          ........................................28473767.36   615523.04
INV             S 33°31'07" W        84.30
          ........................................28473697.08   615476.49
INV             N 56°40'28" W       170.96
          ........................................28473791.00   615333.65
INV             N 20°25'00" E       495.19
          ........................................28474255.08   615506.39
 
AREA     318316.7  SQUARE FEET     7.308 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              2967.22
CLOSING VECTOR S 23°23'42" W 0.009
Closure precision = 1 in 325410
==========================================================================
Area_ROW
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28473918.79   616118.82
INV             N 00°01'03" W       161.20
          ........................................28474079.99   616118.77
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28474079.98   616098.77
 
             89°57'59" DELTA
                  20.00 RADIUS
                  31.40 LENGTH
                  28.28 CHORD
                  19.99 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 00°01'04" W
                N 89°59'03" W



P.C. TO P.T.    N 45°00'03" W        28.28
          ........................................28474099.98   616098.78
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             S 89°31'37" W       474.61
          ........................................28474096.06   615624.19
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28474076.06   615624.35
 
             69°06'37" DELTA
                  20.00 RADIUS
                  24.12 LENGTH
                  22.69 CHORD
                  13.77 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 89°31'37" W
                S 20°25'00" W
P.C. TO P.T.    S 54°58'19" W        22.69
          ........................................28474083.04   615605.61
INV             S 20°25'00" W        84.33
          ........................................28474004.01   615576.19
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28473977.84   615646.48
 
             20°22'47" DELTA
                  75.00 RADIUS
                  26.68 LENGTH
                  26.54 CHORD
                  13.48 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 20°25'00" W
                S 00°02'13" W
P.C. TO P.T.    S 10°13'36" W        26.54
          ........................................28473977.89   615571.48
INV             S 00°02'13" W        69.45
          ........................................28473908.45   615571.43
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28473908.43   615591.43
 
             90°00'00" DELTA
                  20.00 RADIUS
                  31.42 LENGTH
                  28.28 CHORD
                  20.00 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 00°02'13" W
                S 89°57'47" E
P.C. TO P.T.    S 44°57'47" E        28.28
          ........................................28473888.43   615591.42
INV             S 89°57'47" E        31.86
          ........................................28473888.41   615623.28



RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28473908.41   615623.29
 
             23°37'44" DELTA
                  20.00 RADIUS
                  8.25 LENGTH
                  8.19 CHORD
                  4.18 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 89°57'47" E
                N 66°24'29" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 78°13'21" E         8.19
          ........................................28473890.09   615631.30
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473839.68   615653.31
 
             114°58'14" DELTA
                  55.00 RADIUS
                  110.36 LENGTH
                  92.76 CHORD
                  86.28 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 66°24'29" E
                S 01°22'43" W
P.C. TO P.T.    S 56°06'24" E        92.76
          ........................................28473838.36   615708.30
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             N 89°57'47" W        54.53
          ........................................28473838.39   615653.77
INV             S 00°02'13" W         6.12
          ........................................28473832.27   615653.76
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28473818.40   615639.35
 
             46°04'04" DELTA
                  20.00 RADIUS
                  16.08 LENGTH
                  15.65 CHORD
                  8.50 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 43°53'43" W
                N 89°57'47" W
P.C. TO P.T.    N 66°55'45" W        15.65
          ........................................28473838.40   615639.37
INV             N 89°57'47" W        47.98
          ........................................28473838.43   615591.39
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473908.43   615591.43
 
             90°00'00" DELTA



                  70.00 RADIUS
                  109.96 LENGTH
                  98.99 CHORD
                  70.00 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 89°57'47" W
                N 00°02'13" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 44°57'47" W        98.99
          ........................................28473908.48   615521.43
INV             N 00°02'13" E        69.45
          ........................................28473977.92   615521.48
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473977.84   615646.48
 
             20°22'47" DELTA
                  125.00 RADIUS
                  44.46 LENGTH
                  44.23 CHORD
                  22.47 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 00°02'13" E
                N 20°25'00" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 10°13'36" E        44.23
          ........................................28474021.45   615529.33
INV             N 20°25'00" E        84.33
          ........................................28474100.48   615558.75
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28474076.06   615624.35
 
             69°06'37" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  84.43 LENGTH
                  79.41 CHORD
                  48.21 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 20°25'00" E
                N 89°31'37" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 54°58'19" E        79.41
          ........................................28474146.06   615623.77
INV             N 89°31'37" E       474.61
          ........................................28474149.98   616098.36
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28474079.98   616098.77
 
             90°18'57" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  110.34 LENGTH
                  99.27 CHORD
                  70.39 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG



                N 89°40'00" E
                S 00°01'03" E
P.C. TO P.T.    S 45°10'32" E        99.27
          ........................................28474080.00   616168.77
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             S 00°01'03" E       161.25
          ........................................28473918.76   616168.82
INV             N 89°57'47" W        50.00
          ........................................28473918.79   616118.82
INV             N 89°58'17" W         0.00
          ........................................28473918.79   616118.82
 
AREA     56730.7  SQUARE FEET     1.302 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              2367.21
CLOSING VECTOR N 79°07'27" E 0.005
Closure precision = 1 in 474494
==========================================================================
Lot‐1
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28473978.69   616278.86
INV             N 89°57'47" W       110.06
          ........................................28473978.76   616168.80
INV             S 00°01'03" E        60.00
          ........................................28473918.76   616168.82
INV             S 89°57'47" E       110.00
          ........................................28473918.69   616278.82
INV             N 00°02'13" E        60.00
          ........................................28473978.69   616278.86
 
AREA     6601.7  SQUARE FEET     0.152 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              340.06
CLOSING VECTOR S 89°26'36" E 0.003
Closure precision = 1 in 113882
==========================================================================
Lot‐2
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474038.69   616278.90
INV             N 89°57'47" W       110.11
          ........................................28474038.76   616168.78
INV             S 00°01'03" E        60.00
          ........................................28473978.76   616168.80
INV             S 89°57'47" E       110.06
          ........................................28473978.69   616278.86
INV             N 00°02'13" E        60.00
          ........................................28474038.69   616278.90
 
AREA     6605.1  SQUARE FEET     0.152 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              340.17



CLOSING VECTOR S 89°48'56" W 0.007
Closure precision = 1 in 48498
==========================================================================
Lot‐3
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474098.76   616166.21
INV             S 89°57'47" E       112.73
          ........................................28474098.69   616278.94
INV             S 00°02'13" W        60.00
          ........................................28474038.69   616278.90
INV             N 89°57'47" W       110.11
          ........................................28474038.76   616168.78
INV             N 00°01'03" W        41.25
          ........................................28474080.00   616168.77
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28474079.98   616098.77
 
             15°32'30" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  18.99 LENGTH
                  18.93 CHORD
                  9.55 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 00°01'03" W
                N 15°33'33" W
P.C. TO P.T.    N 07°47'18" W        18.93
          ........................................28474098.76   616166.21
 
AREA     6624.4  SQUARE FEET     0.152 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              343.08
CLOSING VECTOR S 42°52'20" W 0.005
Closure precision = 1 in 67945
==========================================================================
Lot‐4
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474185.11   616278.99
INV             S 76°51'10" W       125.82
          ........................................28474156.49   616156.47
INV             S 32°31'59" W        25.94
          ........................................28474134.62   616142.52
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28474079.98   616098.77
 
             35°45'24" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  43.69 LENGTH
                  42.98 CHORD
                  22.58 TANGENT



TANGENT BRG
                S 51°18'57" E
                S 15°33'33" E
P.C. TO P.T.    S 33°26'15" E        42.98
          ........................................28474098.76   616166.21
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             S 89°57'47" E       112.73
          ........................................28474098.69   616278.94
INV             N 00°02'13" E        86.43
          ........................................28474185.11   616278.99
 
AREA     8959.2  SQUARE FEET     0.206 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              394.60
CLOSING VECTOR S 46°41'01" E 0.005
Closure precision = 1 in 83606
==========================================================================
Lot‐5
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474260.29   616137.79
INV             S 89°31'37" W        59.85
          ........................................28474259.80   616077.94
INV             S 00°28'23" E       109.98
          ........................................28474149.82   616078.85
INV             N 89°31'37" E        19.17
          ........................................28474149.98   616098.02
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28474079.98   616098.77
 
             26°59'43" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  32.98 LENGTH
                  32.68 CHORD
                  16.80 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 89°23'14" E
                S 63°37'03" E
P.C. TO P.T.    S 77°06'54" E        32.68
          ........................................28474142.69   616129.88
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             N 32°31'59" E        16.30
          ........................................28474156.44   616138.64
INV             N 00°28'23" W       103.86
          ........................................28474260.29   616137.79
 
AREA     6666.3  SQUARE FEET     0.153 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              342.15
CLOSING VECTOR N 79°52'10" E 0.005
Closure precision = 1 in 66473
==========================================================================



Lot‐6
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474259.80   616077.94
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474259.30   616017.94
INV             S 00°28'23" E       109.98
          ........................................28474149.32   616018.85
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28474149.82   616078.85
INV             N 00°28'23" W       109.98
          ........................................28474259.80   616077.94
 
AREA     6599.0  SQUARE FEET     0.151 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              339.97
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐7
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474259.30   616017.94
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474258.81   615957.95
INV             S 00°28'23" E       109.98
          ........................................28474148.83   615958.85
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28474149.32   616018.85
INV             N 00°28'23" W       109.98
          ........................................28474259.30   616017.94
 
AREA     6599.0  SQUARE FEET     0.151 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              339.97
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐8
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474258.81   615957.95
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474258.31   615897.95
INV             S 00°28'23" E       109.98
          ........................................28474148.33   615898.86
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28474148.83   615958.85
INV             N 00°28'23" W       109.98
          ........................................28474258.81   615957.95
 
AREA     6599.0  SQUARE FEET     0.151 ACRES



TOTAL DISTANCE              339.97
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐9
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474258.31   615897.95
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474257.82   615837.95
INV             S 00°28'23" E       109.98
          ........................................28474147.84   615838.86
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28474148.33   615898.86
INV             N 00°28'23" W       109.98
          ........................................28474258.31   615897.95
 
AREA     6599.0  SQUARE FEET     0.151 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              339.97
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐10
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474257.82   615837.95
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474257.32   615777.95
INV             S 00°28'23" E       109.98
          ........................................28474147.34   615778.86
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28474147.84   615838.86
INV             N 00°28'23" W       109.98
          ........................................28474257.82   615837.95
 
AREA     6599.0  SQUARE FEET     0.151 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              339.97
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐11
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474257.32   615777.95
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474256.83   615717.95
INV             S 00°28'23" E       109.98
          ........................................28474146.85   615718.86
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28474147.34   615778.86



INV             N 00°28'23" W       109.98
          ........................................28474257.32   615777.95
 
AREA     6599.0  SQUARE FEET     0.151 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              339.97
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐12
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474256.83   615717.95
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474256.33   615657.96
INV             S 00°28'23" E       109.98
          ........................................28474146.35   615658.86
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28474146.85   615718.86
INV             N 00°28'23" W       109.98
          ........................................28474256.83   615717.95
 
AREA     6599.0  SQUARE FEET     0.151 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              339.97
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐13
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474256.33   615657.96
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474255.84   615597.96
INV             S 00°28'23" E       107.95
          ........................................28474147.88   615598.85
INV             S 20°35'49" E         6.21
          ........................................28474142.07   615601.04
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28474076.06   615624.35
 
             18°59'03" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  23.19 LENGTH
                  23.09 CHORD
                  11.70 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 70°32'34" E
                N 89°31'37" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 80°02'06" E        23.09
          ........................................28474146.06   615623.77
INV             N 89°31'37" E        35.09



          ........................................28474146.35   615658.86
INV             N 00°28'23" W       109.98
          ........................................28474256.33   615657.96
 
AREA     6629.4  SQUARE FEET     0.152 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              342.44
CLOSING VECTOR S 03°05'49" W 0.007
Closure precision = 1 in 49804
==========================================================================
Lot‐14
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474255.84   615597.96
INV             S 89°31'37" W        91.57
          ........................................28474255.08   615506.39
INV             S 20°25'00" W        62.29
          ........................................28474196.70   615484.66
INV             S 49°48'20" E       114.59
          ........................................28474122.75   615572.19
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28474076.06   615624.35
 
             28°42'49" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  35.08 LENGTH
                  34.71 CHORD
                  17.92 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 41°49'45" E
                N 70°32'34" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 56°11'09" E        34.71
          ........................................28474142.07   615601.04
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             N 20°35'49" W         6.21
          ........................................28474147.88   615598.85
INV             N 00°28'23" W       107.95
          ........................................28474255.84   615597.96
 
AREA     10946.1  SQUARE FEET     0.251 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              417.70
CLOSING VECTOR N 14°16'35" E 0.012
Closure precision = 1 in 33746
==========================================================================
Lot‐15
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474196.70   615484.66
INV             S 20°25'00" W        98.38
          ........................................28474104.50   615450.34
INV             S 69°35'00" E       103.00



          ........................................28474068.57   615546.87
INV             N 20°25'00" E        34.05
          ........................................28474100.48   615558.75
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28474076.06   615624.35
 
             21°24'45" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  26.16 LENGTH
                  26.01 CHORD
                  13.23 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 20°25'00" E
                N 41°49'45" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 31°07'22" E        26.01
          ........................................28474122.75   615572.19
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             N 49°48'20" W       114.59
          ........................................28474196.70   615484.66
 
AREA     8270.5  SQUARE FEET     0.190 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              376.18
CLOSING VECTOR S 64°07'16" W 0.002
Closure precision = 1 in 193884
==========================================================================
Lot‐16
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474068.57   615546.87
INV             N 69°35'00" W       103.00
          ........................................28474104.50   615450.34
INV             S 20°25'00" W        60.00
          ........................................28474048.27   615429.41
INV             S 69°35'00" E       103.38
          ........................................28474012.21   615526.30
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473977.84   615646.48
 
             04°27'33" DELTA
                  125.00 RADIUS
                  9.73 LENGTH
                  9.73 CHORD
                  4.87 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 15°57'27" E
                N 20°25'00" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 18°11'13" E         9.73
          ........................................28474021.45   615529.33
INV             N 20°25'00" E        50.28
          ........................................28474068.57   615546.87



 
AREA     6181.2  SQUARE FEET     0.142 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              326.39
CLOSING VECTOR S 49°08'22" W 0.003
Closure precision = 1 in 108703
==========================================================================
Lot‐17
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474012.21   615526.30
INV             N 69°35'00" W       103.38
          ........................................28474048.27   615429.41
INV             S 20°25'00" W        72.54
          ........................................28473980.29   615404.11
INV             S 75°58'53" E       120.96
          ........................................28473950.99   615521.46
INV             N 00°02'13" E        26.93
          ........................................28473977.92   615521.48
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473977.84   615646.48
 
             15°55'14" DELTA
                  125.00 RADIUS
                  34.73 LENGTH
                  34.62 CHORD
                  17.48 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 00°02'13" E
                N 15°57'27" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 07°59'50" E        34.62
          ........................................28474012.21   615526.30
 
AREA     7320.1  SQUARE FEET     0.168 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              358.54
CLOSING VECTOR N 03°18'27" W 0.007
Closure precision = 1 in 49708
==========================================================================
Lot‐18
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28473950.99   615521.46
INV             N 75°58'53" W       120.96
          ........................................28473980.29   615404.11
INV             S 20°25'00" W        96.02
          ........................................28473890.30   615370.61
INV             S 89°57'47" E       153.24
          ........................................28473890.20   615523.85
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473908.43   615591.43
 



             15°07'55" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  18.49 LENGTH
                  18.43 CHORD
                  9.30 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 15°05'42" W
                N 00°02'13" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 07°31'45" W        18.43
          ........................................28473908.48   615521.43
INV             N 00°02'13" E        42.51
          ........................................28473950.99   615521.46
 
AREA     10369.1  SQUARE FEET     0.238 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              431.21
CLOSING VECTOR N 12°17'39" E 0.005
Closure precision = 1 in 87802
==========================================================================
Lot‐19
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28473845.41   615560.97
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473908.43   615591.43
 
             49°06'31" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  60.00 LENGTH
                  58.18 CHORD
                  31.98 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 64°12'13" W
                N 15°05'42" W
P.C. TO P.T.    N 39°38'58" W        58.18
          ........................................28473890.20   615523.85
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             N 89°57'47" W       153.24
          ........................................28473890.30   615370.61
INV             S 20°25'00" W       105.96
          ........................................28473791.00   615333.65
INV             N 76°32'23" E       233.75
          ........................................28473845.41   615560.97
 
AREA     13463.9  SQUARE FEET     0.309 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              552.94
CLOSING VECTOR S 42°19'53" W 0.003
Closure precision = 1 in 219589
==========================================================================
Lot‐20
==========================================================================



START
          ........................................28473806.38   615654.94
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473829.61   615883.76
 
             05°49'56" DELTA
                  230.00 RADIUS
                  23.41 LENGTH
                  23.40 CHORD
                  11.72 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 05°47'43" W
                N 00°02'13" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 02°52'45" W        23.40
          ........................................28473829.75   615653.76
INV             N 00°02'13" E         2.52
          ........................................28473832.27   615653.76
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28473818.40   615639.35
 
             46°04'04" DELTA
                  20.00 RADIUS
                  16.08 LENGTH
                  15.65 CHORD
                  8.50 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 43°53'43" W
                N 89°57'47" W
P.C. TO P.T.    N 66°55'45" W        15.65
          ........................................28473838.40   615639.37
INV             N 89°57'47" W        47.98
          ........................................28473838.43   615591.39
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473908.43   615591.43
 
             25°45'34" DELTA
                  70.00 RADIUS
                  31.47 LENGTH
                  31.21 CHORD
                  16.01 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 89°57'47" W
                N 64°12'13" W
P.C. TO P.T.    N 77°05'00" W        31.21
          ........................................28473845.41   615560.97
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             S 76°32'23" W       233.75
          ........................................28473791.00   615333.65
INV             S 56°40'28" E       170.96
          ........................................28473697.08   615476.49



INV             N 33°31'07" E        84.30
          ........................................28473767.36   615523.04
INV             N 73°31'07" E       137.55
          ........................................28473806.38   615654.94
 
AREA     20643.1  SQUARE FEET     0.474 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              748.00
CLOSING VECTOR S 81°49'06" E 0.004
Closure precision = 1 in 168959
==========================================================================
Lot‐21
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28473996.82   615839.30
INV             S 89°31'37" W        78.81
          ........................................28473996.17   615760.49
INV             S 00°02'13" W       126.06
          ........................................28473870.11   615760.41
INV             S 75°32'45" W        56.37
          ........................................28473856.04   615705.82
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473839.68   615653.31
 
             18°40'41" DELTA
                  55.00 RADIUS
                  17.93 LENGTH
                  17.85 CHORD
                  9.05 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 17°17'57" E
                S 01°22'43" W
P.C. TO P.T.    S 07°57'37" E        17.85
          ........................................28473838.36   615708.30
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             S 89°57'47" E         5.47
          ........................................28473838.36   615713.77
INV             S 00°02'13" W         5.06
          ........................................28473833.30   615713.77
INV             N 75°32'45" E       130.75
          ........................................28473865.94   615840.38
INV             N 00°28'23" W       130.89
          ........................................28473996.82   615839.30
 
AREA     12463.1  SQUARE FEET     0.286 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              551.34
CLOSING VECTOR N 78°28'53" E 0.005
Closure precision = 1 in 111484
==========================================================================
Lot‐22
==========================================================================



START
          ........................................28473996.17   615760.49
INV             S 89°31'37" W        62.00
          ........................................28473995.66   615698.49
INV             S 00°02'13" W        91.31
          ........................................28473904.35   615698.43
INV             S 34°54'15" W        23.85
          ........................................28473884.79   615684.78
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473839.68   615653.31
 
             37°47'48" DELTA
                  55.00 RADIUS
                  36.28 LENGTH
                  35.63 CHORD
                  18.83 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 55°05'45" E
                S 17°17'57" E
P.C. TO P.T.    S 36°11'51" E        35.63
          ........................................28473856.04   615705.82
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             N 75°32'45" E        56.37
          ........................................28473870.11   615760.41
INV             N 00°02'13" E       126.06
          ........................................28473996.17   615760.49
 
AREA     8440.2  SQUARE FEET     0.194 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              395.87
CLOSING VECTOR N 51°11'47" W 0.007
Closure precision = 1 in 59336
==========================================================================
Lot‐23
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28473995.66   615698.49
INV             S 89°31'37" W        62.00
          ........................................28473995.14   615636.49
INV             S 00°02'13" W       103.12
          ........................................28473892.03   615636.42
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473839.68   615653.31
 
             52°47'09" DELTA
                  55.00 RADIUS
                  50.67 LENGTH
                  48.90 CHORD
                  27.29 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 72°07'06" E



                S 55°05'45" E
P.C. TO P.T.    S 81°29'19" E        48.90
          ........................................28473884.79   615684.78
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             N 34°54'15" E        23.85
          ........................................28473904.35   615698.43
INV             N 00°02'13" E        91.31
          ........................................28473995.66   615698.49
 
AREA     6360.6  SQUARE FEET     0.146 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              330.95
CLOSING VECTOR S 85°18'22" W 0.003
Closure precision = 1 in 108584
==========================================================================
Lot‐24
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28473995.14   615636.49
INV             S 89°31'37" W        63.11
          ........................................28473994.62   615573.38
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28473977.84   615646.48
 
             12°53'26" DELTA
                  75.00 RADIUS
                  16.87 LENGTH
                  16.84 CHORD
                  8.47 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 12°55'38" W
                S 00°02'13" W
P.C. TO P.T.    S 06°28'56" W        16.84
          ........................................28473977.89   615571.48
INV             S 00°02'13" W        69.45
          ........................................28473908.45   615571.43
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28473908.43   615591.43
 
             90°00'00" DELTA
                  20.00 RADIUS
                  31.42 LENGTH
                  28.28 CHORD
                  20.00 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 00°02'13" W
                S 89°57'47" E
P.C. TO P.T.    S 44°57'47" E        28.28
          ........................................28473888.43   615591.42
INV             S 89°57'47" E        31.86
          ........................................28473888.41   615623.28



RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28473908.41   615623.29
 
             23°37'44" DELTA
                  20.00 RADIUS
                  8.25 LENGTH
                  8.19 CHORD
                  4.18 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 89°57'47" E
                N 66°24'29" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 78°13'21" E         8.19
          ........................................28473890.09   615631.30
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE RIGHT)
          ........................................28473839.68   615653.31
 
             05°42'37" DELTA
                  55.00 RADIUS
                  5.48 LENGTH
                  5.48 CHORD
                  2.74 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 66°24'29" E
                N 72°07'06" E
P.C. TO P.T.    N 69°15'48" E         5.48
          ........................................28473892.03   615636.42
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             N 00°02'13" E       103.12
          ........................................28473995.14   615636.49
 
AREA     6804.7  SQUARE FEET     0.156 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              329.56
CLOSING VECTOR N 19°24'15" E 0.002
Closure precision = 1 in 170951
==========================================================================
Lot‐25
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474096.33   615657.05
INV             S 89°31'37" W        32.86
          ........................................28474096.06   615624.19
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28474076.06   615624.35
 
             69°06'37" DELTA
                  20.00 RADIUS
                  24.12 LENGTH
                  22.69 CHORD
                  13.77 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG



                S 89°31'37" W
                S 20°25'00" W
P.C. TO P.T.    S 54°58'19" W        22.69
          ........................................28474083.04   615605.61
INV             S 20°25'00" W        84.33
          ........................................28474004.01   615576.19
RADIUS POINT (TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28473977.84   615646.48
 
             07°29'22" DELTA
                  75.00 RADIUS
                  9.80 LENGTH
                  9.80 CHORD
                  4.91 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                S 20°25'00" W
                S 12°55'38" W
P.C. TO P.T.    S 16°40'19" W         9.80
          ........................................28473994.62   615573.38
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             N 89°31'37" E        84.51
          ........................................28473995.32   615657.88
INV             N 00°28'23" W       101.02
          ........................................28474096.33   615657.05
 
AREA     6622.1  SQUARE FEET     0.152 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              336.65
CLOSING VECTOR N 76°49'21" W 0.005
Closure precision = 1 in 74550
==========================================================================
Lot‐26
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474096.83   615717.05
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474096.33   615657.05
INV             S 00°28'23" E       101.02
          ........................................28473995.32   615657.88
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28473995.82   615717.88
INV             N 00°28'23" W       101.02
          ........................................28474096.83   615717.05
 
AREA     6061.0  SQUARE FEET     0.139 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              322.03
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐27
==========================================================================



START
          ........................................28474097.33   615777.05
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474096.83   615717.05
INV             S 00°28'23" E       101.02
          ........................................28473995.82   615717.88
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28473996.31   615777.88
INV             N 00°28'23" W       101.02
          ........................................28474097.33   615777.05
 
AREA     6061.0  SQUARE FEET     0.139 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              322.03
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐28
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474097.82   615837.04
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474097.33   615777.05
INV             S 00°28'23" E       101.02
          ........................................28473996.31   615777.88
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28473996.81   615837.88
INV             N 00°28'23" W       101.02
          ........................................28474097.82   615837.04
 
AREA     6061.0  SQUARE FEET     0.139 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              322.03
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐29
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474098.32   615897.04
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474097.82   615837.04
INV             S 00°28'23" E       101.02
          ........................................28473996.81   615837.88
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28473997.30   615897.88
INV             N 00°28'23" W       101.02
          ........................................28474098.32   615897.04
 
AREA     6061.0  SQUARE FEET     0.139 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              322.03
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000



Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐30
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474098.81   615957.04
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.00
          ........................................28474098.32   615897.04
INV             S 00°28'23" E       101.02
          ........................................28473997.30   615897.88
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28473997.80   615957.87
INV             N 00°28'23" W       101.02
          ........................................28474098.81   615957.04
 
AREA     6061.0  SQUARE FEET     0.139 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              322.03
CLOSING VECTOR N 90°00'00" E 0.000
Zero error of closure
==========================================================================
Lot‐31
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474099.31   616017.94
INV             S 89°31'37" W        60.90
          ........................................28474098.81   615957.04
INV             S 00°28'23" E       101.02
          ........................................28473997.80   615957.87
INV             N 89°31'37" E        60.00
          ........................................28473998.29   616017.87
INV             N 00°02'13" E        32.22
          ........................................28474030.51   616017.89
INV             N 00°02'13" E        68.80
          ........................................28474099.31   616017.94
 
AREA     6106.4  SQUARE FEET     0.140 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              322.94
CLOSING VECTOR N 11°02'04" E 0.004
Closure precision = 1 in 79073
==========================================================================
Lot‐32
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474079.99   616118.77
RADIUS POINT (NON TANGENT CURVE LEFT)
          ........................................28474079.98   616098.77
 
             90°56'41" DELTA
                  20.00 RADIUS
                  31.75 LENGTH



                  28.52 CHORD
                  20.33 TANGENT
TANGENT BRG
                N 00°01'03" W
                S 89°02'17" W
P.C. TO P.T.    N 45°29'23" W        28.52
          ........................................28474099.98   616098.44
NON‐TANGENT LINE
INV             S 89°31'37" W        80.50
          ........................................28474099.31   616017.94
INV             S 00°02'13" W        68.80
          ........................................28474030.51   616017.89
INV             S 89°57'47" E       100.89
          ........................................28474030.45   616118.79
INV             N 00°01'03" W        49.54
          ........................................28474079.99   616118.77
 
AREA     6897.0  SQUARE FEET     0.158 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              331.48
CLOSING VECTOR S 52°28'12" E 0.006
Closure precision = 1 in 51671
==========================================================================
Lot‐33
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28474030.45   616118.79
INV             N 89°57'47" W       100.89
          ........................................28474030.51   616017.89
INV             S 00°02'13" W        32.22
          ........................................28473998.29   616017.87
INV             S 00°02'13" W        27.78
          ........................................28473970.51   616017.85
INV             S 89°57'47" E       100.95
          ........................................28473970.45   616118.80
INV             N 00°01'03" W        60.00
          ........................................28474030.45   616118.79
 
AREA     6055.4  SQUARE FEET     0.139 ACRES
TOTAL DISTANCE              321.85
CLOSING VECTOR N 89°26'36" W 0.003
Closure precision = 1 in 107783
==========================================================================
Lot‐34
==========================================================================
START
          ........................................28473970.45   616118.80
INV             N 89°57'47" W       100.95
          ........................................28473970.51   616017.85
INV             S 00°02'13" W        60.00
          ........................................28473910.51   616017.81





1" = 30'

N

OWL ROAD (COUNTY)

FG=61.05 FG=60.05FG=61.90FG=62.85FG=63.75FG=64.70FG=65.60FG=66.50FG=67.45

FG=66.50 FG=65.60 FG=64.70 FG=63.80 FG=62.90
FG=61.95

FG=59.00

FG=68.05

FG=59.65

FG=59.65

FG=59.55

FG=59.55

FG=59.55

FG=59.55

FG=68.40

FG=69.10

FG=69.35

FG=68.95

FG=68.35

FG=66.85

FG=66.35 FG=66.55

FG=66.70

FG=65.80

FG=67.55

PRIMROSE LANE

D
A

IS
Y 

D
R

IV
E

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5LOT 6LOT 7LOT 8LOT 9LOT 10LOT 11LOT 12LOT 13LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 25 LOT 26 LOT 27 LOT 28 LOT 29 LOT 31

LOT 24 LOT 23
LOT 22

LOT 24

LOT 32

LOT 33

LOT 34

LOT 30

DETENTION POND
VOLUME = 6,050 cu ft
DEDICATED TO CITY

OF ELKO

THE BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT RECORD OF SURVEY FOR
CEDAR ESTATES, LLC. AND MARIA TARABINI, RECORDED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE ELKO COUNTY RECORDER AS FILE NO.
548514, ON FEBRUARY 9, 2006.

THE NGS BENCHMARK, B-52, SET IN THE WALL OF THE ELKO
MAIN POST OFFICE, AT THE NORTHERLY CORNER OF THE
BUILDING, TAKEN AS THE NAVD '88 ELEVATION OF 5066.47'.

SITE PLAN

VICINITY MAP

ENGINEEROWNER / DEVELOPER

1150 LAMOILLE HIGHWAY

(775) 738 - 8058
ELKO, NEVADA 89801

BAILEY AND ASSOCIATES LLC.

WWW.SUMMITNV.COM
NITIN@SUMMITNV.COM

CIVIL IMPROVEMENTS PLANS FOR
CEDAR ESTATES SUBDIVISION

ELKO                   ELKO COUNTY                    NEVADA

SUMMITENGINEERING
CORPORATION

TM
780 WEST SILVER STREET, #104
ELKO, NEVADA 89801

HUMBOLDT
RIVER

RIVER
HUMBOLDT SITE

INTERSTATE 80

INTERSTATE 80

INTERSTATE 80

N

UNIT NO. 3
ATTN: SHELDON HETZEL
           775-777-7773

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

R/WEXISTING(e)

GTV.

I.E.

L.P.

L
L.F.

INT.
H.P.
HORIZ.
H.C.

F.H.

G.B.
G.
FLG.
FL

F.F.C.
F.G.

F.F.
E.G.

FRONT FACE OF CURB

GATE VALVE

LENGTH
INVERT ELEVATION
INTERSECTION

HORIZONTAL

LINEAL FEET

HIGH POINT

HANDICAPPED

LOW POINT

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

FINISHED FLOOR

FINISHED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

FLANGE
GAS

FIRE HYDRANT
FLOW LINE

GRADE BREAK

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

TELE.

TYP.

W

V.C.
V.P.I.

TOE
TOP

T.C.
T.B.

STD.

S.D.
TW

SHT.
STA.

S.S.
S.W.

S
S.G.

E.

E.C.

EXIST.
E.V.C.

ELEV.

D.I

DET.
DF

CLR
C.P.

CL

CONST.
CONC.

B.W.
C.B.

B.C.

B.V.C.
B.F.

AGG.
A.C. ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE
BACK OF SIDEWALK

BOTTOM OF FOOTING

END OF VERTICAL CURVE

CLEARANCE

DETAIL

ELEVATION

EXISTING

ELECTRICAL

END OF CURVE

DROP INLET
DEEPENED FOOTING

CONCRETE PIPE

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN
CENTERLINE

BEGIN CURVE

CONSTRUCT

AGGREGATE

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

.............

R

R.C.P.
R.P.
RT.

REF.

P.U.E.

Q100
Q10

(R)

PL

P.R.C.
P.V.C.
P.O.

PCC
PI.

M.D.D

L.P.

P.

LT.

RIGHT OF WAY

VERT. POINT OF INTERSECTION

TELEPHONE
TOP OF CURB

VERTICAL CURVE

TOP OF SLOPE
TOE OF SLOPE
THRUST BLOCK

CURVE DELTA

TYPICAL

WATER

SIDEWALK
SANITARY SEWER

STANDARD

SUBGRADE

TOP OF WALL
STORM DRAIN

SHEET
STATION

SLOPE

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE
POINT OF INTERSECTION

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

100-YEAR STORM FLOW

POINT OF COMPOUND CURV.

PROPERTY LINE

REFERENCE

RADIUS POINT

10-YEAR STORM FLOW

RADIUS

RIGHT

RADIAL

MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY

LOW POINT

PAD ELEVATION

PUSH ON

LEFT

M.H. MANHOLE

BASIS OF ELEVATION

BASIS OF BEARINGS

ABBREVIATIONS

PROJECT DATA
TOTAL RIGHT-OF-WAY AREA = 1.08 ACRES (57,848 SF)
TOTAL SUBDIVIDED AREA = 7.31 ACRES 

TOTAL UNITS = 34 LOTS
ESTIMATED WATER USAGE = 38.10 ACRE FEET PER YEAR
ESTIMATED SEWER CONTRIBUTIONS = 11,900 GALLONS PER DAY
THIS PROPOSED SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN SECTION 13, T 34 N, R 55 E. MDB&M.

THE REQUIRED FIRE FLOW FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL BE 
    A MINIMUM OF 1,500 GPM FOR 2 HOURS, FOR RESIDENTIAL 
    TYPE V-B CONSTRUCTION.

NET AREA ~ (TOTAL AREA - RIGHT-OF-WAY AREA) = 6.23 ACRES 

INFO@NEWHOMESELKO.COM

OFFERED FOR DEDICATION

ELKO, NEVADA

SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFT-1 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
TI

TL
E 

SH
EE

T
EL

KO
EL

KO
 C

O
U

N
TY

N
EV

AD
A

CIVIL 3D

NIB

M
ay

 1
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
OF

NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

SHEET INDEX

CODES, THE CITY CODES SHALL PREVAIL.
OF CONFLICT BETWEEN ANY PORTION OF THESE PLANS AND CITY
APPLICABLE STATUTES, CITY ORDINANCES, AND CODES. IN THE EVENT
AND GUIDELINES, AND ARE IN SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH 
PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PROCEDURES
THESE PLANS (SHEETS T-1 OF 13 THROUGH D-4 OF 13) HAVE BEEN
ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

SPECIFICATIONS

TELEPHONE
TELEVISION
ELECTRIC
UTILITIES

LAND USE CLASSIFICATION
RMH (RESIDENTIAL MANUFACTURED HOUSING) 

FLOOD PLAIN:

EASEMENTS: ALONG THE SIDES AND REAR  LOT LINES AND A 7.50' DRAINAGE
ALL LOTS TO CONTAIN A 5.00' UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

BASED ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE
CITY OF ELKO, 32007C5628E, DATED SEPTEMBER 4, 2013
THE ENTIRE SITE LIES OUTSIDE THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN

ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION (CURRENT EDITION AND ANY APPURTENANT
SUPPLEMENTS) SPONSORED AND DISTRIBUTED BY RENO, SPARKS,
WASHOE COUNTY, AND THE RECOMMENDATIONS ESTABLISHED BY THE
SOILS INVESTIGATION FOR THIS SITE.

GAS ~  SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

~  NV ENERGY
~  ZITO MEDIA
~  FRONTIER COMMUNICATION

~  CITY OF ELKO
~  CITY OF ELKOSANITARY SEWER

WATER

GARBAGE UTILITIES ~  ELKO SANITATION (CITY LANDFILL)

AND UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY

SITE INFO: BASED UPON THE CITY OF ELKO AND BLM HISTORIC DATA THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY HAS BEEN EXCLUSIVELY USED AS
OPEN RANGE.

LOCATION: THIS SITE IS LOCATED WITHIN SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH
RANGE 55 EAST IN ELKO, NEVADA

T-1 ..... TITLE SHEET
N-1 ..... GENERAL NOTES SHEET
1-2 ..... FINAL PLAT - SHEET 1
2-3 ..... FINAL PLAT - SHEET 2
G-1 ..... GRADING PLAN
U-1 ..... UTILITY PLAN
P-1 ..... PLAN & PROFILE - PRIMROSE LANE
P-2 ..... PLAN & PROFILE - PRIMROSE LANE
P-3 ..... PLAN & PROFILE - DAISY DRIVE
S-1 ..... SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN
E-1 ..... EROSION CONTROL PLAN
D-1 ..... DETAIL SHEET 1
D-2 ..... DETAIL SHEET 2
D-3 ..... DETAIL SHEET 3
D-4 ..... DETAIL SHEET 4

ADJACENT SOUTH - EXISTING RMH PHASE 1 & 2 OF CEDAR ESTATES
NORTH - EXISTING RESIDENTIAL - COUNTY LOTS

EAST    - HUMBOLDT READY MIX - LIGHT INDUSTRIALZONING:
WEST   - EXISTING UNDEVELOPED - LIGHT INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 30%%d26'32" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMROSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARKSPUR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5130

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.54%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.54%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.49%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.06%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.11%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAISY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e),CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e),CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e),CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB,LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB,LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(e),M

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(e),M

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW(e),M

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW(e),M

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB.LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)|

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.84%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.06%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.54%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.11%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVC,BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.74.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.96%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.96%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.21%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=66.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=63.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=63.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=63.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=63.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=64.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=62.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=63.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=61.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=63.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=62.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=67.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=68.00.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=67.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=68.00.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=59.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=58.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=65.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=59.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=52.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=63.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=47.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=62.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=48.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=61.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=60.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=52.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=52.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=58.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=48.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=56.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.54%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.87%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.45%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.26%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.0 VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
K=40.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRGROUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 5th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTN. CITY HWY. ~ 225

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDANCE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL ARMUTH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENNINGS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTN. CITY HWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAGECREST DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNOLLY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAGE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEADER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMOILLE HWY ~ 227

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
9th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBY VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBY VISTA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. JENNINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTHILLS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SALT LAKE CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDAHO ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDAHO ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDAHO ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RENO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBY VISTA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. OAK ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. PINE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFFS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAILEY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLIE CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINION RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMROSE LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST CHANCE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAISY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STIZEL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO LANDFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21

bthibault
Engineering Approved 2

djohnson
Date Time

mrambo
Stamp

claughlin
Stamp

jwinrod
Stamp



LEGEND

T

”

E

SILT FENCE

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION NOTES SLOPE STABILIZATION

3)

CWM

SWM

RVG

EROSION CONTROL NOTES LEGEND

SIGNAGE & STRIPING NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

W

SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFN-1 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
SH

EE
T

EL
KO

EL
KO

 C
O

U
N

TY
N

EV
AD

A

C 3D

NIB

M
ay

 3
, 2

02
1

L:
\N

dr
iv

e\
D

w
gs

\8
19

66
_C

ed
ar

 E
st

at
es

_B
ai

le
y\

C
IV

IL
\8

19
66

_C
ED

AR
 C

R
EE

K 
ES

TA
TE

S 
N

IT
IN

.d
w

g

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
O

F
NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEV. @ FRONT FACE TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEV. @ HIGH PT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEV. @ FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SWALE FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT OR FILL SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PAVEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE AREA (4000 PSI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEV. @ GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEV. @ FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRIC OVERHEAD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM DRAIN/SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TEELPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX ELECTRIC VAULT/BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/SIZE & DIRECTION INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SS CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE-DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%d ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCVA

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.25%%d ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5%%d ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE-DUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE-SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER-SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER-DUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND SERVICE (USA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-227-2600

AutoCAD SHX Text
utility lines. It's costly.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avoid cutting underground

AutoCAD SHX Text
before you

AutoCAD SHX Text
D g

AutoCAD SHX Text
Call

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WTR METER VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY IN THE FIELD, ALL ELEVATIONS, DIMENSIONS, FLOW LINES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY IN THE FIELD, ALL ELEVATIONS, DIMENSIONS, FLOW LINES, EXISTING CONDITIONS, AND POINTS OF CONNECTIONS WITH ADJOINING PROPERTY (PUBLIC OR PRIVATE), ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE CALLED TO THE ATTENTION OF THE PROJECT ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP A REDLINE SET OF AS-BUILTS PLANS ON-SITE AND WORK THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP A REDLINE SET OF AS-BUILTS PLANS ON-SITE AND WORK WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER AT COMPLETION TO ENSURE ACCURATE AS-BUILT DRAWINGS CAN BE GENERATED AND SUBMITTED TO THE CITY OF ELKO AND THE OWNER BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER.  3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER, THE SOILS ENGINEER, THE CITY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER, THE SOILS ENGINEER, THE CITY OF ELKO, AND ALL UTILITY COMPANIES 48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGE TO THE EXISTING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGE TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ONTACT THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICES ALERT AT 1.800.227.2600 AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION. 5. ALL UTILITY TRENCHES SHALL CONFORM TO SIERRA PACIFIC POWER, SATVIEW BROADBAND ALL UTILITY TRENCHES SHALL CONFORM TO SIERRA PACIFIC POWER, SATVIEW BROADBAND LLC, FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS, AND SOUTHWEST GAS SPECIFICATIONS. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF ALLUTILITY TRENCHES WITH LOCAL UTILITIES. 6. CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN AND PAY FOR PERMITS FROM THE CITY OF ELKO PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN AND PAY FOR PERMITS FROM THE CITY OF ELKO PRIOR TO EXCAVATING WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY. 7. AT ALL POINTS WHERE SEWER (SANITARY OR STORM), WATER MAINS AND LATERALS CROSS, AT ALL POINTS WHERE SEWER (SANITARY OR STORM), WATER MAINS AND LATERALS CROSS, VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL SEPARATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED PER NAC.  ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE SECTION 445A.6715 TO SECTION 445A.6718 OF THE NEVADA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE FOR UTILITY SEPARATION AND CLEARANCES. 8. ALL SANITARY SEWER MAINS SHALL BE A MIN. OF 8" SDR 35 PVC (GREEN) PIPE.  ALL ALL SANITARY SEWER MAINS SHALL BE A MIN. OF 8" SDR 35 PVC (GREEN) PIPE.  ALL RESIDENTIAL SANITARY SEWER LATERALS SHALL BE A MIN. 4" SDR 35 PVC PIPE WITH A 2% SLOPE MINIMUM UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.   9. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE MIN. OF 8" THICK CLASS 50 OR PRESSURE CLASS 350 ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE MIN. OF 8" THICK CLASS 50 OR PRESSURE CLASS 350 DUCTILE IRON PIPE WITH POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT WRAPPED IN (8 MIL VISQUEEN) OR DR 18 C900 PIPE UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. ALL 4"/6” FIRE SPRINKLER LINES SHALL  FIRE SPRINKLER LINES SHALL BE DIP OR DR 18 C900 PIPE. 10. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO AWWA C-600.  MINIMUM COVER OVER THE WATER ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO AWWA C-600.  MINIMUM COVER OVER THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE 42" WITH TRACE WIRE AND WARNING TAPE. 11. THE CITY OF ELKO UTILITY DEPARTMENT SHALL BE CONTACTED TO PERFORM ALL TAPS THE CITY OF ELKO UTILITY DEPARTMENT SHALL BE CONTACTED TO PERFORM ALL TAPS ONTO CITY OF ELKO UTILITIES. 12. THE CITY OF ELKO UTILITY DEPARTMENT SHALL BE CONTACTED FOR AUTHORIZATION TO THE CITY OF ELKO UTILITY DEPARTMENT SHALL BE CONTACTED FOR AUTHORIZATION TO PLACE ANY NEW WATER SYSTEMS, EXTENSIONS, REPLACEMENTS IN EXISTING SYSTEMS AND VALVED SECTIONS INTO SERVICE FOR TESTING OR FINAL ACCEPTANCE. 13. ALL WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE 2" IRON PIPE SIZE (IPS) RATED 200 PSI ALL WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE 2" IRON PIPE SIZE (IPS) RATED 200 PSI POLYETHYLENE DR11 UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. 14. BEFORE BEING CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER OR ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF ELKO, ANY NEW BEFORE BEING CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER OR ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF ELKO, ANY NEW WATER SYSTEMS, EXTENSIONS, REPLACEMENTS IN EXISTING SYSTEMS AND VALVED SECTIONS SHALL BE DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C-651, "DISINFECTING WATER MAINS". 15. BEFORE BEING CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER OR ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF ELKO, ANY NEW BEFORE BEING CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER OR ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF ELKO, ANY NEW WATER SYSTEMS, EXTENSIONS, REPLACEMENTS IN EXISTING SYSTEMS AND VALVED SECTIONS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED INACCORDANCE WITH NAC445A.67145.7 (a) AND (b) AND INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF ELKO. 16. GRADING AROUND BUILDINGS TO BE DONE IN A MANNER AS TO PROVIDE POSITIVE GRADING AROUND BUILDINGS TO BE DONE IN A MANNER AS TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDING IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF ELKO REQUIREMENTS.  17. LAND GRADING SHALL BE DONE IN A METHOD TO PREVENT DUST FROM TRAVERSING THE LAND GRADING SHALL BE DONE IN A METHOD TO PREVENT DUST FROM TRAVERSING THE PROPERTY LINE. 18. WATER METERS SHALL BE INSTALLED DURING ANY DEVELOPMENT AND PRIOR TO THE WATER METERS SHALL BE INSTALLED DURING ANY DEVELOPMENT AND PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR THE PARCELS SHOWN OR SUBSEQUENT DIVISION OF THE PARCELS SHOWN.  WATER AND SEWER THROUGHOUT THE DEVELOPMENT WILL BE DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF ELKO UP TO THE WATER METER LOCATIONS.  A BLANKET UTILITY EASEMENT SHALL BE GRANTED THROUGHOUT THE PARKING CORRIDOR. 19. ALL EXISTING UTILITY ADJUSTMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL EXISTING UTILITY ADJUSTMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. 20. ALL EXISTING ASPHALT REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ALL EXISTING ASPHALT REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. 21. ALL LOTS SHALL BE RESTRICTED TO ACCESS OFF OF CEDAR CREEK WAY.ALL LOTS SHALL BE RESTRICTED TO ACCESS OFF OF CEDAR CREEK WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS & SD MANHOLE (HOLLOW IF EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN (HOLLOW IF EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE (HOLLOW IF EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP W/ THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 2 BASE GRAVEL AREA (95%%% MDD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP EROSION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN / SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/SIZE & DIRECTION INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST AT 6'-0" 0.C. TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 2" WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYNTHETIC FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC, E.O.S.=100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 50, SECURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 4" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH FOR FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENTLY CEASED.  SOME EXCEPTIONS MAY APPLY; REFER TO STORM WATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STORM WATER SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT STABILIZATION PRACTICES WILL BE INSTALLED ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREAS AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE AND NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS AFTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN OUTLET PROTECTION (BMP DP-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES HANDBOOK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARDS SPECIFIED IN THE CITY OF ELKO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROBLEMS OR IF THE SUBMITTED PLAN DOES NOT MEET THE PERFORMANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE REQUIRED OF THE OWNER AND HIS OR HER AGENTS DUE TO UNFORESEEN EROSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION SITE DISCHARGE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP) MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT.  SUCH MATERIALS SHALL BE PREVENTED FROM ENTERING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS SITE DEVELOPMENT OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAYS OF THE CITY OF ELKO AS A RESULT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL POLLUTANTS THAT MAY HAVE BEEN DISCHARGED TO, OR ACCUMULATE IN, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL EACH DAY REMOVE ALL SEDIMENT, MUD, CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, OR OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR THEIR AUTHORIZED AGENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRESENTATIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ALL BMP'S SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT SMALL MS4 NVS040000.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY HAS BEEN REDUCED BY 50 PERCENT OR MORE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDBOOK (PUBLISHED BY THE CITY OF ELKO, DATED DEC. 2015) FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN SEVEN DAYS AFTER A STORMWATER RUNOFF EVENT, AND PRIOR TO THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEXT ANTICIPATED STORM EVENT.  SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED WHEN BMP DESIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO CITY OF ELKO CONSTRUCTION SITE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS, AREAS USED FOR STORAGE OF MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT THAT ARE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED TO PRECIPITATION, VEHICLE ENTRANCE AND EXIT LOCATIONS AND ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BMP's WEEKLY, PRIOR TO A FORECASTED RAIN EVENT AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY ACTUAL RAIN EVENT.  THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS AGENT SHALL UPDATE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFY THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PLAN AS NECESSARY.  SOME EXCEPTIONS TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEKLY INSPECTIONS MAY APPLY, SUCH AS FROZEN GROUND CONDITIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENSION OF LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES.  REFER TO STORMWATER GENERAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT IN BMP's SHALL BE REMOVED AT REGULAR INTERVALS, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT A MINIMUM, THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS AGENT SHALL INSPECT ALL DISTURBED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL PERMIT NVS040000.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BMP'S SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE SCHEMATIC ONLY.  FINAL BMP SELECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOCATION SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE SITE OPERATOR OR THE OWNER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN THE NOTICE OF INTENT FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT TO THE NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTION (NDEP) FOR STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDBOOK 2005 EDITION.  A COPY OF THIS MANUAL TO BE ON-SITE AT ALL TIMES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL CONFORM TO THE GUIDELINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINED IN THE CITY OF ELKO CONSTRUCTION SITE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO KEEP A COPY OF THE SPECIFICATION ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE 2016 EDITION OF THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION."

AutoCAD SHX Text
10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% SOIL CONDITIONER / COMPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% NATURAL SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% AXIS SOIL CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    a.  EXCLUDE FOOT TRAFFIC AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    b.  AREAS THAT FAIL TO RESPOND OR BECOME DAMAGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
        SHOULD BE TREATED AGAIN USING SAME TREATMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    16-16-8                            400/ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAMATION SEED MIX (TOTAL 60 BULK POUNDS PER ACRE):

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODAR STREAMBANK WHEATGRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBULK POUND PER ACRE%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL AND VEGETATIVE STRIPPINGS SHALL BE STOCKPILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REAPPLICATION TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MIX (A MIXTURE OF THE FOLLOWING COMPONENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUAL RYEGRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPLE SAGE (SALVIA DORII)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR WING SALTBRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED BY VOLUME):

AutoCAD SHX Text
7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
        DURING PLANT ESTABLISHMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
        INITIALLY APPLIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIES%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG SAGEBRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RABBITBRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITTERBRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RICEGRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT BASIN WILDRYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEEP FESCUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING DETAILS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE INLETS DURING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBBED SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1 SHALL BE RIPRAPPED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR LESS SHALL BE PLANTED AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND SPREAD ENTIRE SEEDED AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION IS TO MATCH THE AVAILABLE WATER HOLDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY OF THE SOIL (AWC) FOR EACH SLOPE TAKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO ACCOUNT THE PLANT CONSUMPTIVE USE PLUS A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTOR FOR IRRIGATION SYSTEM EFFICIENCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TEMPORARY IRRIGATION UNTIL VEGETATION IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    b.  CATCH BASIN FILTERS (BMP- DP-4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
    a.  STORMDRAIN INLET PROTECTION - (BMP DP-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BMP SC-4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PAVEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BMP'S OUTLINED IN THE CITY OF ELKO CONSTRUCTION SITE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE (BMP) HANDBOOK 2005 EDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP SHALL BE RUN OF MINE OR UNSCREENED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 2 BASE GRAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
95%%% MDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION (DP-3 AND DP-4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE ENTRANCE & EXIT (BMP SC-8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP MECHANICAL STABILIZATION (BMP EC-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER ROLLS (BMP SC-1), SILT FENCE (BMP SC-5), SYNTHETIC  SEDIMENT CONTROL ROLLS (BMP SC-11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDLING AND DISPOSAL OF CONCRETE AND CEMENT (BMP GM-9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID AND DEMOLITION WASTE MANAGEMENT (BMP GM-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL OR SAND BAG BARRIERS (BMP SC-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS LOCATED ADJACENT TO THE SITE (E.G. STREETS AND SIDEWALKS) MUST BE ALL PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS LOCATED ADJACENT TO THE SITE (E.G. STREETS AND SIDEWALKS) MUST BE CLEANED DAILY OF ALL SEDIMENT OR WASTES THAT ORIGINATE FROM THE SITE. DAILY OF ALL SEDIMENT OR WASTES THAT ORIGINATE FROM THE SITE.  OF ALL SEDIMENT OR WASTES THAT ORIGINATE FROM THE SITE. 2. BMPS IN ADDITION TO THOSE INDICATED IN THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) MAY BE BMPS IN ADDITION TO THOSE INDICATED IN THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) MAY BE REQUIRED IF THEY DO NOT MEET THE CITY OF ELKO PERFORMANCE STANDARDS. 3. TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT STABILIZATION MUST BE APPLIED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS TO ALL   TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT STABILIZATION MUST BE APPLIED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS TO ALL   DISTURBED SOILS, INCLUDING STOCKPILES, WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS CEASED. 4. ALL BMPS MUST BE INSPECTED WEEKLY, PRIOR TO FORECASTED RAIN EVENTS, AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER ALL BMPS MUST BE INSPECTED WEEKLY, PRIOR TO FORECASTED RAIN EVENTS, AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER WEEKLY, PRIOR TO FORECASTED RAIN EVENTS, AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER , PRIOR TO FORECASTED RAIN EVENTS, AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER ANY EVENT THAT CREATES RUNOFF AT THE SITE. 5. ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED FROM BMPS WHEN THE DESIGN CAPACITY HAS BEEN REDUCED BY ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED FROM BMPS WHEN THE DESIGN CAPACITY HAS BEEN REDUCED BY 50 PERCENT OR MORE. SEDIMENT MUST ALSO BE REMOVED WITHIN SEVEN DAYS AFTER A RUNOFF EVENT OR PRIOR TO THE NEXT FORECASTED EVENT, WHICHEVER IS EARLIER. 6. ALL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "CITY OF ELKO  ALL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "CITY OF ELKO  CONSTRUCTION SITE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES HANDBOOK", DATED DECEMBER 2005, AND   AVAILABLE THROUGH THE CITY OF ELKO. 7. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE IN PLACE ALL NECESSARY BEST PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE IN PLACE ALL NECESSARY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES THAT SHALL BE USED TO MINIMIZE DUST, PREVENT  EROSION, AND PREVENT EROSION, AND PREVENT POLLUTION LADEN RUNOFF FROM ENTERING THE ADJACENT STORM DRAIN  FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN, REPAIR, REPLACE, SUBSTITUTE, OR SUPPLEMENT BMP'S AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE AS CONDITIONS WARRANT DURING CONSTRUCTION. BMP'S MAY INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING BMP'S: (1) SILT FENCING OR STRAW WADDLES AT THE DOWNHILL LIMITS OF GRADING, (2) STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION SITE ENTRY/EXIT, (3) PERMANENT SLOPE REVEGETATION ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS, (4) INLET PROTECTION AT EXISTING CATCH BASINS, (5) STOCKPILE MANAGEMENT BMP'S, (6) DUST CONTROL BMP'S, (7) A CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA, AND (8) MEASURES TO PROTECT EXISTING NATIVE VEGETATION.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SWEEPING (BMP GM-5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEGETATION (BMP EC-8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC ALL SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, THESE PLANS, AND THE MOST CURRENT EDITION OF THE MANUAL FOR UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (M.U.T.C.D.). 2. PARKING LOT STRIPING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED AFTER APPLICATION AND CURING PARKING LOT STRIPING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED AFTER APPLICATION AND CURING OF SLURRY SEAL.  ASPHALT SURFACE SHALL BE CLEAN AND DRY PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF ANY PARKING LOT STRIPING, SYMBOLS, AND OTHER PAVEMENT MARKINGS. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SIGNAGE. 4. SIGNAGE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN DOES NOT INCLUDE TRAFFIC CONTROL THAT MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR SIGNAGE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN DOES NOT INCLUDE TRAFFIC CONTROL THAT MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL THAT MAY BE REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION. 5. ANY ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE AND STRIPING NEEDED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR ANY ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE AND STRIPING NEEDED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METER PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR RELEASE VALVE







1" = 30'

N

OWL ROAD (COUNTY)

FG=61.05 FG=60.05FG=61.90FG=62.85FG=63.75FG=64.70FG=65.60FG=66.50FG=67.45

FG=66.50 FG=65.60 FG=64.70 FG=63.80 FG=62.90
FG=61.95

FG=59.00

FG=68.05

FG=59.65

FG=59.65

FG=59.55

FG=59.55

FG=59.55

FG=59.55

FG=68.40

FG=69.10

FG=69.35

FG=68.95

FG=68.35

FG=66.85

FG=66.35 FG=66.55

FG=66.70

FG=65.80

FG=67.55

PRIMROSE LANE

D
A

IS
Y 

D
R

IV
E

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5LOT 6LOT 7LOT 8LOT 9LOT 10LOT 11LOT 12LOT 13LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 25 LOT 26 LOT 27 LOT 28 LOT 29 LOT 31

LOT 24 LOT 23
LOT 22

LOT 24

LOT 32

LOT 33

LOT 34

LOT 30

DETENTION POND
VOLUME = 6,050 cu ft
DEDICATED TO CITY

OF ELKO

SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFG-1 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N
EL

KO
EL

KO
 C

O
U

N
TY

N
EV

AD
A

CIVIL 3D

NIB

M
ay

 1
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

5-
28

-2
1

C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 R

EV
IS

IIO
N

S
N

IB
N

IB

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
OF

NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 30%%d26'32" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMROSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARKSPUR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5130

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.54%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.54%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.49%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.06%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.11%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAISY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e),CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e),CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC(e),CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB,LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB,LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(e),M

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(e),M

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW(e),M

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW(e),M

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB.LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)|

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.84%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.06%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.54%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.11%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVC,BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.74.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.96%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.96%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.21%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2' DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=66.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=63.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=63.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=63.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=63.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=64.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=62.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=65.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=63.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=61.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=63.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=62.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=67.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=68.00.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=67.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=68.00.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=59.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=58.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=58.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=67.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=65.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=59.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=52.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=63.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=47.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=62.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=48.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=61.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=60.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=52.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=52.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=58.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=48.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=56.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG,CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.54%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.87%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.45%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC,GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.26%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.0 VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
K=40.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21



1" = 30'

N

515 LF C900 DR-18 WATERMAIN

255 LF 8" SDR-35 SEWERMAIN255 LF 8" SDR-35 SEWERMAIN

17
8 

LF
 C

90
0 

D
R

-1
8 

W
A

TE
R

M
A

IN

18
0 

LF
 8

" 
SD

R
-3

5 
SE

W
ER

M
A

IN

91
 L

F 
C

90
0 

D
R

-1
8 

W
A

TE
R

M
A

IN

11
0 

LF
 8

" 
SD

R
-3

5 
SE

W
ER

M
A

IN

106 LF C900 DR-18 WATERMAIN

40 LF C900 DR-18

88
 L

F 
C9

00
 D

R-
18

 W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

10
0 

LF
 8

" S
DR

-3
5 

SE
W

ER
M

AI
N

40 LF C900 DR-18

22
5 

LF
 2

4"
 N

-1
2 

H
D

PE
 S

D
 P

IP
E

OWL ROAD (COUNTY)

EX
. W

A
TE

R
M

A
IN

EX
. S

EW
ER

 M
A

IN

EX
. 2

4"
 N

-1
2 

H
D

PE
 S

D
 P

IP
E

25
 LF C90

0

PRIMROSE LANE

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5LOT 6LOT 7LOT 8LOT 9LOT 10LOT 11LOT 12LOT 13LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 25 LOT 26 LOT 27 LOT 28 LOT 29 LOT 31

LOT 24 LOT 23
LOT 22

LOT 24

LOT 32

LOT 33

LOT 34

D
A

IS
Y 

D
R

IV
E

50
 L

F 
24

" N
-1

2 S
D 

PI
PE

38
 L

F 
C9

00

45
 LF C90

0

LOT 30

DETENTION POND
VOLUME = 5,950 cu ft

SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFU-1 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

EL
KO

EL
KO

 C
O

U
N

TY
N

EV
AD

A

CIVIL 3D

NIB

M
ay

 1
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
O

F
NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMROSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARKSPUR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 1+16.24-27.00 RT. PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 1 - 6" GATE VALVE 1- 8"X6" TEE 1- 30 LF OF 6" DR18 PIPE  W/ THRUST BLOCK (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SSMH RIM=5162.47 EX. 8" IE=5155.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SSMH RIM=5160.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 0+41.79-16.87 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #1 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5163.45 IE IN 8"=5157.00  IE 8" OUT=5169.90 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 1+56.24-3.80 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #2 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5166.10 IE IN 8"=5159.40  IE 8" OUT=5150.30 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 2+74.16-11.60 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #3 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5167.50 2~IE 8" OUT=6161.00 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 4+05.37-4.90 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #4 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5165.85 IE IN 8"=5159.20  IE 8" OUT=5159.10 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 6+77.12-11.00 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #5 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5161.50 IE IN 8"=5155.05  IE 8" OUT=5154.95 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 9+40.63-0.50 LT. PROPOSED SSMH #6 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5157.80 IE IN 8"=5151.05  IE 8" OUT=5150.95 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SSMH RIM=5158.53 IE IN=5148.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER PIT AND METER ASSEMBLY TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 45° ELBOWW/ THRUST BLOCKS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HYDRANT TO BE REMOVED & RELOCATED TO ONE PROPOSED LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 45° ELBOW& 22.5° ELBOW TYP.W/ THRUST BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 4+32.67-27.00 RT. PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 1 - 6" GATE VALVE 1- 8"x6" TEE 1- 30 LF OF 6" DR18 PIPE  W/ THRUST BLOCK (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 45° ELBOWW/ THRUST BLOCKS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 11.25°ELBOW W/ THRUST BLOCKS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SS LATERALS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SS LATERALS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER PIT AND METER ASSEMBLY TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 8+37.45-27.00 RT. PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 1 - 6" GATE VALVE 1- 8"X6" TEE 1- 30 LF OF 6" DR18 PIPE  W/ THRUST BLOCK (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 45° ELBOWW/ THRUST BLOCKS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SS LATERALS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER PIT AND METER ASSEMBLY TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HYDRANT VERIFY, PROTECT IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 9+33.67-30.00 RT. PROPOSED SDMH #1 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5157.80 IE IN 24"=5149.70 IE 24" OUT=5149.50 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAISY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 9+40.63 - 20.50 RT. & LT. PROPOSED DUAL TYPE 4R DROP INLETS 36"x24" TC=5156.95 RIM=5156.25 IE OUT 18"=5153.00  CONNECT BOTH DROP INLETS W/ 18" PIPES ±3LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SDMH RIM=5159.23 IE 24"=5153.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 5+50.00-8.00 LT. PROPOSED 8" ISOLATION GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA ±11+40.00-3.00 RT.EXISTING 24" SD STUB IE(e) 24" OUT=5152.50 BEGIN INSTALLATION ON NEW 24" PIPE, MATCH EX. ELEV. (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 2-24" X 18" TEE FITTINGS W/ WATERTIGHT GASKETS AND CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 50 LF OF 24" N-12 HDPE SD OUTLET W/ FLARED END SECTION INSTALL 10' X 20' RIPRAP OUTLET PROTECTION W/ WEED BARRIER UNDER RIPRAP, 10" TO 12" DIA. IE 24" OUT=5149.00 Qcap=26.40 cfs - V=8.60 fps (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA.0+12.04 - 13.65' RT.  BEGIN WATERMAIN IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 2+67.30-28 LT. CONST AIR RELEASE VALVE (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLINE X-ING SD MAIN AREA OF SPECIAL CONSTGRUCTION (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21



PRIMROSE LANE PROFILE
"PL" STA -0+50.00 ~ 5+00.00

255 LF 8" SD
R

-35 SEW
ER

M
A

IN

91 LF C900 DR-18 WATERMAIN

110 LF 8" SDR-35 SEWERMAIN

106 LF C
900 D

R
-18 W

A
TER

M
A

IN

40 LF C900 DR-18

88 LF C900 DR-18 WATERMAIN
100 LF 8" SDR-35 SEWERMAIN

25
 LF C90

0

38 LF C900

45 LF C900

LO
T 12

LO
T 13

LO
T 14

LO
T 15

LO
T 16

LO
T 17

LO
T 18

LO
T 19

LO
T 20

LO
T 25

LO
T 26

LO
T 24

LO
T 23

LO
T 22

LO
T 24

SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFP-1 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
 

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
PL

AN
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 ~

 P
R

IM
R

O
SE

 L
AN

E
EL

KO
EL

KO
 C

O
U

N
TY

N
EV

AD
A

CIVIL 3D

NIB

M
ay

 1
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

5-
28

-2
1

C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 R

EV
IS

IIO
N

S
N

IB
N

IB

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
OF

NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

1" = 30'

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 8"(e)=51255.60 IE OUT 8"(e)=5155.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB "PL" BVC STA=1+86.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV = 5167.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+41.79 ~ 16.67' RT.  0+41.79 ~ 16.67' RT.  NEW 48"  TYPE 1 SSMH #1RIM=5163.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 48"  SSMHRIM=5162.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 8"=5157.00 IE OUT 8"=5156.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 8"=5159.40 IE OUT 8"=5159.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2~ IE OUT 8"=5161.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 8"=5159.20 IE OUT 8"=5159.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+56.24 ~ 3.80' RT.  1+56.24 ~ 3.80' RT.  NEW 48"  TYPE 1 SSMH #2RIM=5166.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+74.16 ~ 11.60' RT.  2+74.16 ~ 11.60' RT.  NEW 48"  TYPE 1 SSMH #3RIM=5167.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 4+05.37 ~ 4.90' RT.  4+05.37 ~ 4.90' RT.  NEW 48"  TYPE 1 SSMH #4RIM=5165.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB "PL" EVC STA=3+26.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV = 5167.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SDR 25 PVC SS STUB IE 8"(e)=±5157.00FIELD VERIFY ELEV. & SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WATER MAIN STUB FIELD VERIFY ELEV. AND SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 114 LF OF 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN SLOPE=2.01% ~ V(1/2)=5.30 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 131 LF OF 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN SLOPE=1.37% ~ V(1/2)=4.38 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 270 LF OF 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN SLOPE=1.49% ~ V(1/2)=4.57 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 117 LF OF 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN SLOPE=1.37% ~ V(1/2)=4.38 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF SHEET P-2 FOR CONTINUATION OF WATER & SEWER UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 114 LF OF 8" C900 DR18 WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FINISH GRADE @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA. 2+67.30 CONST AIR RELEASE VALVE (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 63 LF OF 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN SLOPE=2.06% ~ V(1/2)=5.38 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMROSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 1+16.24-27.00 RT. PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 1 - 6" GATE VALVE 1- 8"X6" TEE 1- 30 LF OF 6" DR18 PIPE  W/ THRUST BLOCK (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SSMH RIM=5162.47 EX. IE=5155.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SSMH RIM=5160.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 0+41.79-16.87 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #1 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5163.45 IE IN 8"=5157.00  IE 8" OUT=5156.90 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 1+56.24-3.80 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #2 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5166.10 IE IN 8"=5159.40  IE 8" OUT=5159.30 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 2+74.16-11.60 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #3 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5167.50 2-IE 8" OUT=6161.00 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 4+05.37-4.90 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #4 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5165.85 IE IN 8"=5159.20  IE 8" OUT=5159.10 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER PIT AND METER ASSEMBLY W/ SERVICE LATERAL TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 45° ELBOWW/ THRUST BLOCKS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HYDRANT TO BE REMOVED & RELOCATED TO ONE PROPOSED LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 45° ELBOW& 22.5° ELBOW TYP.W/ THRUST BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 4+32.67-27.00 RT. PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 1 - 6" GATE VALVE 1- 8"x6" TEE 1- 30 LF OF 6" DR18 PIPE  W/ THRUST BLOCK (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 45° ELBOWW/ THRUST BLOCKS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SS LATERALS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER PIT AND METER ASSEMBLY W/ SERVICE LATERAL TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SS LATERALS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 11.25°ELBOW W/ THRUST BLOCKS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 2+67.30-28 LT. CONST AIR RELEASE VALVE (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21



PRIMROSE LANE PROFILE
"PL" STA 4+00.00 ~ 9+50.00

1" = 30'

N

515 LF C900 DR-18 WATERMAIN

255 LF 8" SDR-35 SEWERMAIN255 LF 8" SDR-35 SEWERMAIN

17
8 

LF
 C

90
0 

D
R

-1
8 

W
A

TE
R

M
A

IN

18
0 

LF
 8

" 
SD

R
-3

5 
SE

W
ER

M
A

IN

88
 L

F 
C9

00
 D

R-
18

 W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

10
0 

LF
 8

" S
DR

-3
5 

SE
W

ER
M

AI
N

40 LF C900 DR-18

22
5 

LF
 2

4"
 N

-1
2 

H
D

PE
 S

D
 P

IP
E

OWL ROAD (COUNTY)

PRIMROSE LANE

D
A

IS
Y 

D
R

IV
E

50
 L

F 
24

" N
-1

2 S
D 

PI
PE

38
 L

F 
C9

00

45
 LF C90

0

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5LOT 6LOT 7LOT 8LOT 9LOT 10LOT 11LOT 12LOT 13LOT 14

LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 25 LOT 26 LOT 27 LOT 28 LOT 29 LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

LOT 30

SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFP-2 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
 

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
PL

AN
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 ~

 P
R

IM
R

O
SE

 L
AN

E
EL

KO
EL

KO
 C

O
U

N
TY

N
EV

AD
A

CIVIL 3D

NIB

M
ay

 1
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

5-
28

-2
1

C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 R

EV
IS

IIO
N

S
N

IB
N

IB

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
OF

NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 8"=5159.20 IE OUT 8"=5159.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 4+05.37 ~ 4.90' RT.  4+05.37 ~ 4.90' RT.  NEW 48"  TYPE 1 SSMH #4RIM=5165.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF SHEET P-2 FOR CONTINUATION OF WATER & SEWER UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 8" SS=5151.05 IE OUT 8" SS=5150.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 8"=5155.05 IE OUT 8"=5154.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+77.12 ~ 11.00' RT.  6+77.12 ~ 11.00' RT.  NEW 48"  TYPE 1 SSMH #5RIM=5161.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FINISH GRADE @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 270 LF OF 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN SLOPE=1.49% ~ V(1/2)=4.57 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 260 LF OF 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN SLOPE=1.50% ~ V(1/2)=4.60 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 24" SD=5149.70 IE OUT 24" SD=5149.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+37.87 ~ 0.50' LT.  9+37.87 ~ 0.50' LT.  NEW 48"  TYPE 1 SSMH #6RIM=5157.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+33.67 ~ 30.00' LT.  9+33.67 ~ 30.00' LT.  NEW 48"  TYPE 1 SDMH #1RIM=5157.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 4+05.37-4.90 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #4 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5165.85 IE IN 8"=5159.20  IE 8" OUT=5159.10 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 6+77.12-11.00 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #5 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5161.50 IE IN 8"=5155.05  IE 8" OUT=5154.95 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 9+37.87-0.50 RT. PROPOSED SSMH #6 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5157.80 IE IN 8"=5151.05  IE 8" OUT=5150.95 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 45° ELBOW& 22.5° ELBOW TYP.W/ THRUST BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 4+32.67-27.00 RT. PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 1 - 6" GATE VALVE 1- 8"x6" TEE 1- 30 LF OF 6" DR18 PIPE  W/ THRUST BLOCK (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SS LATERALS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SS LATERALS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER PIT AND METER ASSEMBLY TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 8+37.45-27.00 RT. PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 1 - 6" GATE VALVE 1- 8"X6" TEE 1- 30 LF OF 6" DR18 PIPE  W/ THRUST BLOCK (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 45° ELBOWW/ THRUST BLOCKS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SS LATERALS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER PIT AND METER ASSEMBLY TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 9+33.67-30.00 RT. PROPOSED SDMH #1 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5157.80 IE IN 24"=5149.70 IE 24" OUT=5149.50 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 9+40.63 - 20.50 RT. & LT. PROPOSED DUAL TYPE 4R DROP INLETS 36"x24" TC=5156.95 RIM=5156.25 IE OUT 18"=5153.00  CONNECT BOTH DROP INLETS W/ 18" PIPES ±3LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 5+50.00-8.00 LT. PROPOSED 8" ISOLATION GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 2-24" X 18" TEE FITTINGS W/ WATERTIGHT GASKETS AND CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 50 LF OF 24" N-12 HDPE SD OUTLET W/ FLARED END SECTION INSTALL 10' X 20' RIPRAP OUTLET PROTECTION W/ WEED BARRIER UNDER RIPRAP, 10" TO 12" DIA. IE 24" OUT=5149.00 Qcap=26.40 cfs - V=8.60 fps (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21



DAISY DRIVE PROFILE
"PL" STA 9+00.00 ~ 13+00.00

255 LF 8" SD
R

-35 SEW
ER

M
A

IN

178 LF C900 DR-18 WATERMAIN

180 LF 8" SDR-35 SEWERMAIN 40 LF C900 DR-18

225 LF 24" N-12 HDPE SD PIPE

EX. WATERMAIN

EX. SEWER MAIN

EX. 24" N-12 HDPE SD PIPE

DAISY DRIVE
50 LF 24" N-12 SD PIPE

LO
T 1

LO
T 2

LO
T 3

LO
T 4

LO
T 5

LO
T 6

LO
T 7

LO
T 31

LO
T 32

LO
T 33

LO
T 34

D
ETEN

TIO
N

 PO
N

D
VO

LU
M

E = 6,050 cu ft
D

ED
IC

ATED
 TO

 C
ITY

O
F ELKO

SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFP-3 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
 

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
PL

AN
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 ~

 D
AI

SY
 D

R
IV

E
EL

KO
EL

KO
 C

O
U

N
TY

N
EV

AD
A

CIVIL 3D

NIB

M
ay

 1
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

5-
28

-2
1

C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 R

EV
IS

IIO
N

S
N

IB
N

IB

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
OF

NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

1" = 30'

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 8" SS=5151.05 IE OUT 8" SS=5150.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+37.87 ~ 0.50' LT.  9+37.87 ~ 0.50' LT.  NEW 48"  TYPE 1 SSMH #6RIM=5157.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FINISH GRADE @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+51.05 ~ 15.00' RT.  12+51.05 ~ 15.00' RT.  EX. 48"  TYPE 1 SSMHRIM=5158.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.  11+40.00 EXISTING ±11+40.00 EXISTING8" SS, 8" WTR & 24" SD STUBS VERIFY LOCATION & ELEV. OF EACH SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 8"(e)=5148.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 202 LF OF 8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN SLOPE=0.65% ~ V(1/2)=3.00 fps

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 11.25° BENDWTR DEFLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+77.61  9+77.61  PIPE DEFLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+81.51 ~ 3.00' RT.  12+81.51 ~ 3.00' RT.  EX. 48"  TYPE 1 SDMHRIM=5159.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 24"(e)=5153.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 24" SD=5149.70 IE OUT 24" SD=5149.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+33.67 ~ 30.00' LT.  9+33.67 ~ 30.00' LT.  NEW 48"  TYPE 1 SDMH #1RIM=5157.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 8"(e)=±5149.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE IN 24"(e)=±5152.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR 35 PVC SS MAIN S=1.53% ~ V(1/2)=4.70 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" SD PIPE SLOPE=0.53% ~ Qcap=19.00 cfs

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 225 LF OF 24" N-12 HDEP SD MAIN SLOPE=1.25% ~ Qcap=28.15 cfs

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAISY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 9+37.87-0.50 LT. PROPOSED SSMH #6 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5157.80 IE IN 8"=5151.05  IE 8" OUT=5150.95 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SSMH RIM=5158.53 IE IN=5148.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SS LATERALS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER PIT AND METER ASSEMBLY TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HYDRANT VERIFY, PROTECT IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 9+33.67-30.00 RT. PROPOSED SDMH #1 48"  TYPE 1RIM=5157.80 IE IN 24"=5149.70 IE 24" OUT=5149.50 (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA 9+40.63 - 20.50 RT. & LT. PROPOSED DUAL TYPE 4R DROP INLETS 36"x24" TC=5156.95 RIM=5156.25 IE OUT 18"=5153.00  CONNECT BOTH DROP INLETS W/ 18" PIPES ±3LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA ±11+40.00-3.00 LT.EXISTING 24" SD STUB IE(e) 24" OUT=5152.50 BEGIN INSTALLATION ON NEW 24" PIPE, MATCH EX. ELEV. (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 2-24" X 18" TEE FITTINGS W/ WATERTIGHT GASKETS AND CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 50 LF OF 24" N-12 HDPE SD OUTLET W/ FLARED END SECTION INSTALL 10' X 20' RIPRAP OUTLET PROTECTION W/ WEED BARRIER UNDER RIPRAP, 10" TO 12" DIA. IE 24" OUT=5149.00 Qcap=26.40 cfs - V=8.60 fps (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 45° ELBOWW/ THRUST BLOCKS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SDMH RIM=5159.23 IE 24"=5153.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLINE X-ING SD MAIN AREA OF SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21



1" = 30'

N

22
5 

LF
 2

4"
 N

-1
2 

H
D

PE
 S

D
 P

IP
E

OWL ROAD (COUNTY)

EX
. 2

4"
 N

-1
2 

H
D

PE
 S

D
 P

IP
E

PRIMROSE LANE

D
A

IS
Y 

D
R

IV
E

50
 L

F 
24

" N
-1

2 S
D 

PI
PE

SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFS-1 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
ST

R
IP

IN
G

 &
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

EL
KO

EL
KO

 C
O

U
N

TY
N

EV
AD

A

C 3D

NIB

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
O

F
NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMROSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARKSPUR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAISY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x12 EASEMENT & CONC. PAD FOR MAIL GANGBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA. 9+06.52 ~ BC "DD" STA. 9+77.61 ~ EC CONST STREET MONUMENT (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 15' WIDE ACCESS GATE FOR UTILITY SERVICE, COORDINATE WITH CITY OF ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEATLINE SAWCUT EX. ASPHALT PAVEMENT FOR NEW AC PAVEMENT PLACEMENT MATCH EX. ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 4' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE AROUND DETENTION POND, COORDINATE TYPE WITH OWNER / CITY OF ELKO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS AREA OF DETENTION POND TO RECEIVE 6" OF TYPE 2 BASE COMPACTED TO 95% MDD, APPROX 400 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA. 3+32.67 ~ EC "PL" STA. 3+78.40 ~ BC CONST STREET MONUMENT (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA. 2+91.94 ~ EC "PL" STA. 2+56.37 ~ BC CONST STREET MONUMENT (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA. 0+00.00 ~ EC "PL" STA. 0+68.60 ~ BC CONST STREET MONUMENT (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PL" STA. 1+16.24 ~ EC "PL" STA. 1+86.93 ~ BC CONST STREET MONUMENT (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST ROLLED-TYPE CURB ALONG DAISY DRIVE (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST ROLLED-TYPE CURB ALONG PRIMROSE LANE (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 3" AC ON 9" OF TYPE 2 BASE COMPACTED PG-64 ~ 44,100 SF. (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 4' WIDE PCC SIDEWALK (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 4' WIDE PCC SIDEWALK (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 4' WIDE PCC SIDEWALK (REF DET SHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 25 MPH SPEED LIMIT SIGNS PER M.U.T.C.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 25 MPH SPEED LIMIT SIGNS PER M.U.T.C.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAIL GANGBOX TYP. 3-TOTAL, CONTRACTOR TO LEAVE ROOM ON PAD FOR POST OFFICE TO INSTALL 1 ADDITIONAL  PARCEL MAIL BOX, COORDINATE WITH POST OFFICE CONST 12'X4' - 4" THICK CONC. PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEATLINE SAWCUT EX. ASPHALT PAVEMENT FOR NEW AC PAVEMENT PLACEMENT MATCH EX. ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21

mrambo
Callout
Street Sign to be added to intersection



1" = 30'

N

22
5 

LF
 2

4"
 N

-1
2 

H
D

PE
 S

D
 P

IP
E

OWL ROAD (COUNTY)

EX
. 2

4"
 N

-1
2 

H
D

PE
 S

D
 P

IP
E

CWM

PRIMROSE LANE

D
A

IS
Y 

D
R

IV
E

50
 L

F 
24

" N
-1

2 S
D 

PI
PE

SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFE-1 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

EL
KO

EL
KO

 C
O

U
N

TY
N

EV
AD

A

C 3D

NIB

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
O

F
NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMROSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARKSPUR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAISY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION APPROACH BMP TC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNATED AREA FOR HANDELING & DISPOSING OF CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE, ALL MATERIAL TO BE DISPOSED OF AT LOCAL LANDFILL AFTER PROJECT COMPLETION W/ SIGN BMP CM-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST STRAW WADDLES / SILT FENCE BMP SC-1 AROUND PROJECT SITE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SWEEPING DURING PROJECT CONSTRUCTION AS NEED BMP GM-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SWEEPING DURING PROJECT CONSTRUCTION AS NEED BMP GM-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION BMP SC-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT FIBER ROLLS IN FLOWLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT FIBER ROLLS IN FLOWLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT FIBER ROLLS IN FLOWLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION WATER ON ALL DISTURBDED AREAS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION WATER ON ALL DISTURBDED AREAS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION WATER ON ALL DISTURBDED AREAS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION WATER ON ALL DISTURBDED AREAS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION WATER ON ALL DISTURBDED AREAS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION APPROACH BMP TC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST STRAW WADDLES / SILT FENCE BMP SC-1 AROUND PROJECT SITE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST STRAW WADDLES / SILT FENCE BMP SC-1 AROUND PROJECT SITE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-20-21



SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFD-1 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
D

ET
AI

L 
SH

EE
T 

1
EL

KO
EL

KO
 C

O
U

N
TY

N
EV

AD
A

C 3D

NIB

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
O

F
NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

RAMP OUTSIDE CURB RETURN
RAMP IN CURB RETURN

SECTION C-C

TYPE I CURB RAMP

P.C.C. JOINT DETAIL

STREET LIGHT, HYDRANT, & SIGN LOCATION
NOT TO SCALE2

8

3 NOT TO SCALE

PRIMROSE LANE & DAISY DRIVE
TYPICAL STRUCTURAL SECTION

SEWER

WATER

PHONE CABLE

POWER

CURB & GUTTER DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE1

TRENCH DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE5

6 P.C.C. SIDEWALK DETAIL7 NOT TO SCALE

VALLEY GUTTER W/ APRON DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0" CURB FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT FLUSH WITH GUTTER EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 9 8.33% MAX. OR 15:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 9 8.33% MAX. OR 15:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB AT BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OR PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5% POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION LENGTHS FOR 8.33% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE %   (B TO A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" MIN. (FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B" MIN. (FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
> -4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4 TO -3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3 TO -2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2 TO -1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1 TO 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.01 TO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.01 TO 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.01 TO 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W AT BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W AT BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 302 & 308 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   CURB RAMP WITHIN CURB RETURN SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE MIDPOINT OF CURB RETURN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH A ROUGH BROOM FINISH TRANSVERSE TO THE SLOPE OF THE RAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   WHEN CONSTRUCTING A RAMP WHERE CURB & GUTTER EXIST, COMPLETELY REMOVE INTERFERING PORTIONS OF EXISTING CURB & GUTTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF CURB RAMP SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL BE YELLOW AND CONSIST OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES AND PLACED AT THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   CROSS SLOPE OF SIDEWALK AND RAMP SURFACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%%%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.   CURB RAMPS & DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF 28 CFR PART 36, ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIP JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWED OR PREMOLDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.C. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAKENED PLANE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAKENED PLANE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFORMED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPERSEAL 444, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED JOINT SEALANT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORD BOND BREAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" UPHOLSTERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" FINISHED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFORMED JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CONC. DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL JOINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CONC. DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATED BY AT LEAST 5 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN FIRE HYDRANTS AND LIGHT STANDARDS ARE IN THE SAME VICINITY, THEY SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN STOP SIGN IS LOCATED AT P.C., STREET SIGNS SHALL BE MOUNTED ON SAME POLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE CONDITIONS DIFFER FROM THOSE SHOWN, UTILITIES MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK SECTION WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE GOVERNING AGENCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB &

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT STANDARD BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY FENCE SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE 3' (MIN) BEHIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF STREET SIGN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE 6" BEHIND SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGNS AT MID-RETURN SHALL BE LOCATED ADJACENT TO A PEDESTRIAN CURB RAMP,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF APPLICABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE CURB AND GUTTER DO NOT EXIST, EDGE OF STOP SIGN SHALL BE PLACED AT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINNING OF THE CURVE, 6 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19' EP / CL (REF. GRADING PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19' EP / CL (REF. GRADING PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38' EP/EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LEFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE OF CROWN  (REF. GRADING PLANS FOR PROPOSED AND  EXISTING GRADES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S=1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF RIGHT OF WAY FOR PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC TO BE  " TO  " 14" TO  " 12" HIGHER THAN LIP OF GUTTER GRADE (BOTH SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cross Slope  (2% Min. to 3.0% Max.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cross Slope  (2.0% Min. to 3.0% Max.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" OF TYPE III, PG 64-22 50 BLOW, 3-5% AIR VOIDS W/ EMULSIFIED ASPHALT (GRADE SS-1H)  TACK COAT AT ALL CONCRETE CONTACT SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" OF TYPE 2 AGGREGATE BASE  MOISTURE CONDITION TO ±2% OF OPTIMUM,COMPACT TO 95% M.D.D. PER ASTM 1557.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFY 12" SUBGRADE, MOISTURE CONDITION TO ±2% OF OPTIMUM,COMPACT TO 90% M.D.D. PER ASTM 1557.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 302 & 308 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  ALL CONRETE CURB AND GUTTER SHALL HAVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
" EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 90 FEET AND AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CURB RETURNS.  WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS SHALL BE EVERY 10 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS SURFACE SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
" TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
" ABOVE LIP OF GUTTER PAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS B, AGG. BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN. TYPE 2,

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB &

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  ALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK SHALL HAVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
" EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 30 FEET AND AT ALL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETURNS.  WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS SHALL BE EVERY 5 FEET AND COINCIDE WITH THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT CURB AND GUTTER WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS.  THE WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS PLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERY 5' IN THE SIDEWALK MAY BE SAWCUT WITH CITY OF ELKO APPROVAL AND SHALL MEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 314 OF THE LATEST EDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 302 & 308 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  FORESLOPES & BACKSLOPES SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO PRIOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  CROSS SLOPE OF SIDEWALK SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%%%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4" Native Material Compacted to 90% Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB &

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORESLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENEATH SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAKENED PLANE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE, PVC, PE & HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPE PLACED 12"-18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  WATER DENSIFIED BACKFILL AND TUNNELING SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  BACKFILL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS FOR CLASS "E" BACKFILL WITH NO ROCKS SIZED OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4", COMPACTED IN 6" (MAX.) LIFTS TO 90%%% (MIN.) RELATIVE COMPACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  BEDDING MATERIAL FOR THE FOLLOWING PIPE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
& 305 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION AND COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM 90%%% RELATIVE COMPACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    A)  DUCTILE IRON PIPE - CLASS "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
    B)  ALL OTHER PIPE - CLASS "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  FOR TRENCHES & EXCAVATIONS LOCATED WITHIN ROADWAY SECTION, SEE PAVEMENT PATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  ALL TRENCHES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF O.S.H.A. AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.U.T.C.D. REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  NATIVE MATERIAL MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO ENGINEER PRIOR TO USING AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL OR BEDDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  UNDERGROUND WARNING TAPE SHALL BE METALLIC AND APPROPRIATLY LABELED AND COLORED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACE WIRE TAPED TO  TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type 2, Class B Aggregate Base

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ASPHALT PARKING  LOT / ROADWAY SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE NATIVE SOIL/STRUCTURAL FILL COMPACTED TO 95% M.D.D. PER ASTM D1557 DEPTH AND EXTENT TO BE DETERMINED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 -1/2 ABOVE LIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PAVEMENT TO BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WIDE-6" DEEP Native Material Compacted to 90% Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ASPHALT PARKING  LOT / ROADWAY SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE NATIVE SOIL/STRUCTURAL FILL COMPACTED TO 95% M.D.D. PER ASTM D1557 DEPTH AND EXTENT TO BE DETERMINED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 -1/2 ABOVE LIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PAVEMENT TO BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type 2, Class B Aggregate Base

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 4 Bars @ 18" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Each Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Retaining Curb as Needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place within R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Retaining Curb as Needed Placed within R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 4 Rebar @ 18" O.C., Each Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION LENGTHS FOR 8.33%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE %%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B TO A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
> -4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4 TO -3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3 TO -2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2 TO -1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1 TO 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.01 TO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.01 TO 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.01 TO 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* SEE NOTES - VALLEY GUTTER WITH APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 3 OR MID BLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT P.C. AND P.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 3 OR MID BLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 302 & 308 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  REINFORCING STEEL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 326 OF THE LATEST EDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS SURFACE SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
" TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
" ABOVE VALLEY GUTTER.  ALL OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACES TO BE FLUSH WITH VALLEY GUTTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  IF 2%%% CROSS SLOPE CAN NOT BE ATTAINED ON THE VALLEY GUTTER, PROPOSED CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  CURB RAMPS & DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LATEST EDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE ADAAG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  DRIVEWAY GEOMETRICS SHALL GO TO THE P.C. AND THE P.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE IN CROSSWALK AREAS AND PEDESTRIAN ROUTES TO PREVENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  CROSS SLOPE OF SIDEWALK AND CURB RAMP SURFACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%%%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. WHEN CONSTRUCTING WHERE CURB & GUTTER ALREADY EXIST, COMPLETELY REMOVE INTERFERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTIONS OF EXISTING CURB & GUTTER.  LOCATION OF CURB RAMP SHALL BE APPROVED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF ELKO PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL BE YELLOW AND CONSIST OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED AT THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THE RAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. CURB RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH A ROUGH BROOM FINISH TRANSVERSE TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE OF THE RAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS SURFACE SHALL BE FLUSH WITH THE EDGE OF THE GUTTER PAN IN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF THE CURB RAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED CURB ON NEWCASTLE L-TYPE CURB ON CELTIC WAY TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S=1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.   PER THE PROWAG, SECTION 304.3.2, THE RUNNING SLOPE OF A CURB RAMP SHALL BE 8.33%%% MAXIMUM, BUT SHALL NOT REQUIRE THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP LENGTH TO EXCEED 15.0 FEET.  ON STEEP STREETS OR INTERSECTIONS THE TRANSITIOIN TO FULL HEIGHT CURB MAY HAPPEN IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FIRST 15' MINIMUM AND THE RESULTING SLOPE OF THE RAMP IS ALLOWED TO EXCEED 8.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21



SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFD-2 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
D

ET
AI

L 
SH

EE
T 

2
EL

KO
EL

KO
 C

O
U

N
TY

N
EV

AD
A

C 3D

NIB

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
O

F
NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

TYP. VALVE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE23/4" TO 1" WATER METER

NOT TO SCALE1

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION
NOT TO SCALE4PCC DRIVEWAY DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE3

THRUST BLOCK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE6FIRE HYDRANT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE5 MAIL GANG BOX DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK BEARING AREA (SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD END

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1/4%%D OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1/2%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD END

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1/4%%D OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1/2%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THRUST BLOCKS TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF CLASS "C" CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  AREAS GIVEN ARE FOR CLASS 150 PIPE AT TEST PRESSURES OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
    150 P.S.I., WITH 2000 P.S.F. BEARING CAPACITY.  INSTALLATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    USING DIFFERENT PIPE, TEST PRESSURES, AND/OR SOIL TYPES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SHOULD ADJUST AREAS ACCORDINGLY, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  THRUST BLOCKS TO BE POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED SOIL.  IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SOIL IS DISTURBED IT SHOULD BE RECOMPATED TO 90% COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PER ASTM D1557.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  JOINTS AND FACE OF PLUGS TO BE KEPT CLEAR OF CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS COMPRESSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATION STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER OR NEOPRENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMP BEFORE DRILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  CORPORATION STOP, CURB STOP, (GATE VALVE 4" OR LARGER) AND SERVICE LINE TO BE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  SERVICE CLAMPS SHALL BE DOUBLE STRAP FOR ALL SERVICE TAP SIZES, EXCEPT WHERE SIZE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP EXCEEDS MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED LIMIT FOR SIZE OF MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  TAPS SHALL BE STAGGERED AND PLACED A MINIMUM OF 12" APART FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPS SHALL BE STAGGERED AND PLACED A MINIMUM OF 18" APART FOR C900.  NO TAPS SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE CLOSER THAN 2 FEET FROM THE ENDS OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  ALL JOINT FITTINGS SHALL BE OF BRASS COMPRESSION TYPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-HOLE READER LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE LINES 2" OR SMALLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE IPS 200 PSI POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBING WITH CORP. STOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" MIN. COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER SET & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER MODEL 6855 564-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH LID 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR TO BOTTOM OF TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE TAPED TO LINE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 GAUGE COPPER TRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOPED TO TOP OF BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  VALVE COLLAR SHALL BE SET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
" TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
" BELOW FINISHED CONCRETE OR BITUMINOUS SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE COLLARS IN ALL OTHER AREAS SHALL BE SET FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE, UNLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  CONCRETE COLLAR REQUIRED WHEN VALVE IS NOT LOCATED IN CONCRETE OR BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place Collar 1/4" - 1/2" Below Finished Roadway Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place Collar Flush with Areas Other than Finished Roadway Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB &

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W &

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 302 & 308 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   CONCRETE DRIVEWAY CAN BE POURED MONOLITHICALLY WITH CURB & GUTTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   FOR COMMERCIAL CONCRETE DRIVEWAYS, USE NO. 4 REINFORCING STEEL AT 18" O.C., EACH WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL CONCRETE DRIVEWAYS DO NOT REQUIRE REINFORCING STEEL.  REINFORCING STEEL SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 326 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   CROSS SLOPE OF SIDEWALK AND 3 FEET MIN. AREA OF DRIVEWAY SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%%%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   REMOVAL OF EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 301 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" LIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVELED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING CURB AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BOTH SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. POUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RETAINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION LENGTHS FOR 10% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE %   (B TO A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A" MIN. (FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B" MIN. (FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-6 TO -5.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-5 TO -4.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4 TO -3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3 TO -2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2 TO -1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1 TO 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.01 TO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.01 TO 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.01 TO 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.01 TO 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.01 TO 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" LIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVELED AT 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 4 Bars at 18" O.C., Each Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 4 Bars at 18" O.C., Each Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" BRASS COUPLING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-PURPOSE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER ANGLE CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. WALL THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.V.C. 0.300"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON FLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 1 HOLE W/ READING LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOCKING DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE LINE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYBUTYLENE TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CLASS 250) MAX WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE 550 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
NSF APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER PLATFORM W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-1/2" HOLE FOR WARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR FLOW AND 360%%d PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  4' WATER METER BOX SHALL BE MUELLER / McCULLOUGH THERMA-COIL METER BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  NO MORE THAN ONE EXTENSION ALLOWED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  LOCATE WATER METER 1 FT. BEHIND BACK OF SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GATE VALVE W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SQ. OPERATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK 1.5" TO 2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 CU. YD. MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUT (MUELLER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGED TEE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPING SADDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE 2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH. JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGE 2" ABOVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VALVE BOX (REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER SUPER CENTURION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 5-1/4" VALVE OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4' BURY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF DRAIN HOLES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGE.  KEEP CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5" to 5" STORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING WITH CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN. CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN. CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SQ. FT. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA AGAINST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  HYDRANTS SHALL BE ENAMELED RED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  ALL HYDRANTS SHALL HAVE (2) 2.5" PUMPER OUTLETS (MALE THREAD WITH CAP & CHAIN) AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 4.5" STEAMER PUMPER OUTLET WITH 4.5" - 5" STORZ MALE CONNECT WITH CAP & CHAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL THREADS SHALL BE SPECIFIED FOR AMERICAN NATIONAL HOSE COUPLING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  OPERATING NUT SHALL BE 1.5" PENTAGON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  INSPECTION BY A CITY OF ELKO FIRE OR PUBLIC WORKS REPRESENTATIVE IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILLING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  FOR FINAL ACCEPTANCE, A FLOW, FLUSH, & HYDROSTATIC TEST SHALL BE WITNESSED BY CITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO FIRE DEPT./UTILITY DIRECTOR OR PUBLIC WORKS REPRESENTATIVE, PER FORM 13-97,

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MATERIALS & TEST CERTIFICATE FOR UNDERGROUND PIPING".

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  ALL HYDRANT SHALL INCLUDE APPROVED TRAFFIC PROTECTION, 3' MINIMUM CLEARANCES, AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM THE HYDRANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SQ. FT. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA AGAINST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12) MAILBOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) OUTGOING MAIL COMPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) PARCEL LOCKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER BOX UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3300 SERIES "F" CBUs

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVAILABLE FOR USPS ACCESS OR PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18300 Central Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Carson, CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
90746-4008

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone: (800)

AutoCAD SHX Text
624-5269

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fax: (800) 624-5299

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5/8" (8 PLACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U3395 PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   PER THE PROWAG, SECTION 304.3.2, THE RUNNING SLOPE OF A CURB RAMP SHALL BE 8.33%%% MAXIMUM, BUT SHALL NOT REQUIRE THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP LENGTH TO EXCEED 15.0 FEET.  ON STEEP STREETS OR INTERSECTIONS THE TRANSITIOIN TO FULL HEIGHT CURB MAY HAPPEN IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FIRST 15' MINIMUM AND THE RESULTING SLOPE OF THE RAMP IS ALLOWED TO EXCEED 8.33%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21



SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFD-3 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
D

ET
AI

L 
SH

EE
T 

3
EL

KO
EL

KO
 C

O
U

N
TY

N
EV

AD
A

C 3D

NIB

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
O

F
NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

TYPE 4R DROP INLET GEN. NOTES3TYPE 4R DROP INLET
PRE-CAST ~ NOT TO SCALE1 TYPE 4R DROP INLET

CAST  IN PLACE ~ NOT TO SCALE2

SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION
NOT TO SCALE8

SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION ANGLE
NOT TO SCALE5

MANHOLE COLLAR DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE7MANHOLE GENERAL NOTES

NOT TO SCALE6TYPE 1 48"Ø MANHOLE
NOT TO SCALE5

NOT TO SCALE
PAVEMENT PATCH DETAIL4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLES - GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL MANHOLES SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 204 OF THE LATEST ALL MANHOLES SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 204 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 2. MANHOLE COVERS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED AS STORM DRAIN, WATER OR SEWER MANHOLE COVERS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED AS STORM DRAIN, WATER OR SEWER CLEARLY DISPLAYED ON THE COVER. 3. ALL TRENCHES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF ALL TRENCHES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE O.S.H.A. REQUIREMENTS. 4. PRECAST MANHOLE SECTIONS, OTHER THAN GRADE RINGS, SHALL BE JOINED WITH PRECAST MANHOLE SECTIONS, OTHER THAN GRADE RINGS, SHALL BE JOINED WITH FLEXIBLE PLASTIC GASKET MATERIAL SUCH AS "RAM-NEK" OR EQUAL AS PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. 5. TYPE & SIZE OF MANHOLE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN A PARTICULAR LOCATION TYPE & SIZE OF MANHOLE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN A PARTICULAR LOCATION SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE PIPE SIZE, ALIGNMENT AND GRADE AS FOLLOWS: TYPE 1 & 2 48" SIZE A. ALL CASES FOR PIPE 18" AND SMALLER. ALL CASES FOR PIPE 18" AND SMALLER. B. 24" AND SMALLER PIPE ON TANGENT LINE & GRADE. 24" AND SMALLER PIPE ON TANGENT LINE & GRADE. 60" SIZE A. 27" THROUGH 36" PIPE ON TANGENT LINE AND GRADE. 27" THROUGH 36" PIPE ON TANGENT LINE AND GRADE. B. 21" THROUGH 27" PIPE AT ANGLE POINTS AND CHANGES 21" THROUGH 27" PIPE AT ANGLE POINTS AND CHANGES IN GRADE OR PIPE SIZE. 6. EXCAVATABLE SLURRY BACKFILL MAY BE USED AS STRUCTURAL BACKFILL FOR EXCAVATABLE SLURRY BACKFILL MAY BE USED AS STRUCTURAL BACKFILL FOR MANHOLES AND MUST MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 305.16 & 337.08 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 7. THE TOTAL HEIGHT OF MANHOLE GRADE RINGS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12 INCHES. THE TOTAL HEIGHT OF MANHOLE GRADE RINGS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12 INCHES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGH BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE RINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 2. MANHOLE COVER & FRAME SHALL BE SET  " TO  " BELOW FINISHED CONCRETE OR BITUMINOUS MANHOLE COVER & FRAME SHALL BE SET  " TO  " BELOW FINISHED CONCRETE OR BITUMINOUS 14" TO  " BELOW FINISHED CONCRETE OR BITUMINOUS 12" BELOW FINISHED CONCRETE OR BITUMINOUS SURFACE.  MANHOLE COLLARS IN ALL OTHER AREAS SHALL BE SET FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. 3. CONCRETE COLLAR IS REQUIRED WHEN MANHOLE IS NOT LOCATED IN CONCRETE OR BITUMINOUS CONCRETE COLLAR IS REQUIRED WHEN MANHOLE IS NOT LOCATED IN CONCRETE OR BITUMINOUS SURFACE. 4. REFER TO DETAIL SHEET (MANHOLE - GENERAL NOTES) FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.REFER TO DETAIL SHEET (MANHOLE - GENERAL NOTES) FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place Manhole Cover & Frame 1/4" - 1/2" Below Finished Roadway Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place Collar Flush with Areas Other than Finished Roadway Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
Score 4 Lines on Top of Concrete Collar at a depth equal to   the 14 the concrete thickness.  Edge the score lines at a  " Radius.  Two 12" Radius.  Two Parallel & Two Perpendicular to Centerline of Roadway

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION GUTTER (TYP.). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DEPRESS FRAME & GRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT FLOW LINE. LIP OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GUTTER TO MATCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME, GRATE & CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POSITION GRATE TO FLOWLINE DIRECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CURB BOX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STREET GRADE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES, SEE DETAIL SHEET "TYPE 4R DROP INLET - NOTES".

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN. COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @ 12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA. WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION GUTTER (TYP.). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DEPRESS FRAME & GRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT FLOW LINE. LIP OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GUTTER TO MATCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME, GRATE & CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POSITION GRATE TO FLOWLINE DIRECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CURB BOX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STREET GRADE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES, SEE DETAIL SHEET "TYPE 4R DROP INLET - NOTES".

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MINIMUM COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard Wye, Tee or Saddle connection.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Where a saddle connection is used, it shall

AutoCAD SHX Text
be core drilled. See Note 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tee branch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surface of street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Letter "S" stamped or chiseled

AutoCAD SHX Text
in face of curb not less than

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" high and 3/16" deep.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4 post, flush with F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' min. F.L. to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SDR-35 or C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lateral shall be

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe bedding of 6" min. depth.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d Minimum

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Dwg. Sewer Lateral

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
measured at P .

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard Plug

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8 Bend

AutoCAD SHX Text
In Right-of-Way or Easement,

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. IN NO CASE SHALL A LATERAL CONNECT TO THE SEWER MAIN DIRECTLY ON TOP OR MATCH THE IN NO CASE SHALL A LATERAL CONNECT TO THE SEWER MAIN DIRECTLY ON TOP OR MATCH THE FLOWLINE OF THE PIPE. 2. SEWER LATERALS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 2%. SEWER LATERALS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 2%. 3. ALL JOINTS ON SEWER LATERAL PIPE WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE COMPRESSION TYPE. ALL JOINTS ON SEWER LATERAL PIPE WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE COMPRESSION TYPE. 4. LATERAL SHALL EXTEND TO PROPERTY LINE UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON PLANS. LATERAL SHALL EXTEND TO PROPERTY LINE UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON PLANS. 5. SADDLE CONNECTION SHALL BE PVC SADDLE WITH STAINLESS STEEL STRAPS. SADDLE CONNECTION SHALL BE PVC SADDLE WITH STAINLESS STEEL STRAPS. 6. ANY ABANDONED SEWER LATERAL IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER AND SHALL BE CUT ANY ABANDONED SEWER LATERAL IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER AND SHALL BE CUT AND CAPPED OR PLUGGED WITHIN 6 INCHES OF THE SEWER MAIN AND SUBJECT TO THE CITY OF ELKO'S APPROVAL. 7. SEWER MAIN/LATERAL CONNECTIONS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF NAC 445A.SEWER MAIN/LATERAL CONNECTIONS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF NAC 445A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Connection Angles)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL OF STREET AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY PAVEMENT PATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 15' DEEP-60%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 10' DEEP-45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0%%d-45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 337.10 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 302, 304 & 308 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.  USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL BACKFILL FOR BASE BENEATH DROP INLET FLOOR AND BACKFILLING OF DROP INLET AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A RELATIVE COMPACTION OF 95%%%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  REINFORCING STEEL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 326 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. REINFORCING STEEL TO HAVE A MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 2 INCH CLEARANCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  FRAME SHALL BE NEENAH R-3294, R-3295 OR R-3067 SINGLE CURB UNIT WITH A TYPE L "VANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE" FOR SINGLE FLOW AND CURB BOX, SOUTH BAY FOUNDRY VANE GRATE SBF 1947 OR APROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL, INSTALLED WITH PROPER FLOW DIRECTION OR A TYPE "DL" GRATE FOR DUAL FLOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  TILT FRAME & GRATE AS REQUIRED TO ATTAIN 6" MIN. FLOW OPENING & INSTALL DURABLE SHIMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN THE CURB BOX & FRAME AS REQUIRED TO MATCH CURB BOX TO TOP OF CURB AND FACE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  IF NO SIDEWALK IS PRESENT, POUR 6" CONCRETE CURB STRUCTURE BEHIND GRATE AND TIE BEAM INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  DROP INLET MAY BE A CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE UNIT WITH PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  DROP INLET SHALL BE TRAFFIC-RATED & LOCATED AT THE LOW POINTS OR PER APPROVED PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  A DECAL, SUPPLIED BY THE CITY OF ELKO, SHALL BE APPLIED TO THE TOP OF THE CURB ADJACENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DROP INLET WHICH READS "NO DUMPING! DRAINS TO RIVER".

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. INFLOW PIPE INVERT ELEVATION SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
á

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1 FEET ABOVE OUTFLOW PIPE INVERT ELEVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. FRAMES AND GRATES SHALL BE MATCHED TO ACHIEVE A CLOSE TOLERANCE FIT, WITH MINIMAL GAPS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS APPROVED BY THE CITY OF ELKO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. STORM DRAIN PIPE ENTERING OR EXITING DROP INLET SHALL BE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(HDPE) OR REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP).  USE OF ANY OTHER PIPE WILL REQUIRE PRE-APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM THE CITY OF ELKO.  PIPE'S MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM COVER SHALL BE AS PER MANUFACTURER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG-64 ASPHALT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTMIX REPLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH W/ FOG SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLDMILL OR SAWCUT IN STRAIGHT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH TO MATCH CONTIGUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, BUT NOT LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TYPE 2, CLASS B,

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  IF COLDMILL OR SAWCUT IS WITHIN 24" OF EDGE OF PLANTMIX PAVING, REMOVE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT TO THAT EDGE AND REPLACE ENTIRE SECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  USE PG-64 ASPHALT CEMENT IN ALL LIFTS OF TYPE 3 PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS SURFACES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  APPLY A SEAL COAT USING SS-1 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT (MIXED WITH AN EQUAL AMOUNT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER).  APPLY AT A RATE OF 0.10 GPSY AND APPLY SAND BLOTTER AS NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  FOR MULTIPLE PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS COURSES, TACK COAT SHALL BE APPLIED BETWEEN EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTMIX BITUMINOUS COURSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST MANHOLE COMPONENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C-478

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE ADJUSTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RING & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPLODED VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPES SHALL NOT PROTRUDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORE THAN 3" INSIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE SECTION. CONSTRUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TIGHT CONNECTION TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE WITH ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOMETRIC VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. PRECAST CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S=0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONGUE AND GROOVE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" OR 60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTING SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM SMOOTH CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN MANHOLE BASE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST MANHOLE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PIPE SECTION LENGTHS ARRANGED TO FIT DEPTH. PIPE SECTION LENGTHS ARRANGED TO FIT DEPTH. 2. PRECAST BASE MAY BE USED IF APPROVED BY GOVERNING AGENCY. PRECAST BASE MAY BE USED IF APPROVED BY GOVERNING AGENCY. 3. MANHOLE STEPS ARE NOT REQUIRED. MANHOLE STEPS ARE NOT REQUIRED. 4. REFER TO DETAIL SHEET (MANHOLE - GENERAL NOTES) FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.REFER TO DETAIL SHEET (MANHOLE - GENERAL NOTES) FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.



SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SU
M
M
ITEN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TI
O

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OFD-4 13

1"=40'

NONE

81966

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

C
ED

AR
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IIO
N

 ~
 U

N
IT

 N
O

. 3
D

ET
AI

L 
SH

EE
T 

4
EL

KO
EL

KO
 C

O
U

N
TY

N
EV

AD
A

C 3D

NIB

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
9,

 2
02

1
L:

\N
dr

iv
e\

D
w

gs
\8

19
66

_C
ed

ar
 E

st
at

es
_B

ai
le

y\
C

IV
IL

\8
19

66
_C

ED
AR

 C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S 

N
IT

IN
.d

w
g

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
O

F
NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-22

CIVIL

STOP SIGN MOUNTING DETAIL

STOP

NEWCASTLE CR.

CELTIC WAY

3

NOT TO SCALE
RIPRAP FLARED END SECTION

PLAN VIEW
NOT TO SCALE

SECTION VIEW
NOT TO SCALE

2

TRAPEZOIDAL DITCH1 NOT TO SCALE

CROSSING LINE SEPERATION
SEWER LATERAL CROSSING WATER/LATERAL

STREET MONUMENT DETAIL4 NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

5 PARALLEL LINE SEPERATION5 AIR RELEASE VALVE - DETAIL6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/4'' SQUARE, 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET NAME SIGN SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED BE THE GOVERNING AGENCY AND MOUNTED WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON STREETS WHERE CURBING DOES NOT EXIST, SET EDGE OF SIGN 6' MINIMUM FROM PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE SOLID TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LEVEL IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANDAL - PROOF HARDWARE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3/8'' RIVETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETRO-REFLECTIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED STEEL TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'' - 10 GAUGE SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SIDES PERFORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16'' DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-6'' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVETS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET NAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH STREET SIGN SHALL CONSIST OF TWO PLATES RIVETED TOGETHER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMOND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR BETTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALKS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 1. ALL MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST CURRENT EDITION OF THE STANDARD ALL MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST CURRENT EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRAPEZOIDAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL RIP RAP CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" to 12" DIA. STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST 2' HIGH BERM ALONG BOTH SIDES OF DRAINAGE SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2a, If can not construct 1.  Pipeline joints of

AutoCAD SHX Text
sewer & water mains, other than welded joints, should be an

AutoCAD SHX Text
equal distance from the point of crossing.  Provide structural

AutoCAD SHX Text
support for the sewer and water mains as the supplier of water

AutoCAD SHX Text
determines necessary. Sewer main is composed of material that

AutoCAD SHX Text
meets the requirements of the latest edition of Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Specifications for Public Works and the A.W.W.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN CROSSING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2b, If can not construct 1.  Pipeline joints of

AutoCAD SHX Text
sewer & water mains, other than welded joints, should be an

AutoCAD SHX Text
equal distance from the point of crossing.  Provide structural

AutoCAD SHX Text
support for the sewer and water mains as the supplier of water

AutoCAD SHX Text
determines necessary. Sewer main consists of PVC which is

AutoCAD SHX Text
constructed with joints that compply with ASTM D3212.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2c, If can not construct 1.  Pipeline joints of

AutoCAD SHX Text
sewer & water mains, other than welded joints, should be an

AutoCAD SHX Text
equal distance from the point of crossing.  Provide structural

AutoCAD SHX Text
support for the sewer and water mains as the supplier of water

AutoCAD SHX Text
determines necessary. Encase either sewer main or water main

AutoCAD SHX Text
in minimum 4" cement slurry for a distance of at least 10' on

AutoCAD SHX Text
each side of point of crossing.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2d

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2d, If can not construct 1.  Pipeline joints of

AutoCAD SHX Text
sewer & water mains, other than welded joints, should be an

AutoCAD SHX Text
equal distance from the point of crossing.  Provide structural

AutoCAD SHX Text
support for the sewer and water mains as the supplier of water

AutoCAD SHX Text
determines necessary. Install sewer or water main in pipe sleeve

AutoCAD SHX Text
that extends, without joints, a minimum of 10' each side of

AutoCAD SHX Text
point of crossing.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2a, If can not construct 1.  If water service

AutoCAD SHX Text
lateral is in place at the time a sewer main is constructed and

AutoCAD SHX Text
must be relocated to meet vertical clearance, the relocation

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be performed with the approval of and in accordance with

AutoCAD SHX Text
the procedures & standards of the supplier of water.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2a, If can not construct 1.  If water service

AutoCAD SHX Text
lateral is in place at the time a sewer main is constructed and

AutoCAD SHX Text
must be relocated to meet vertical clearance, the relocation

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be performed in such a manner as is authorized by the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Health Division.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  SEWER MAIN CROSSING WATER MAIN OR WATER SERVICE LATERAL SHALL MEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 THE REQUIREMENTS OF NAC 445A.67165 & NAC 445A.6717.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  SEWER SERVICE LATERAL CROSSING WATER MAIN OR WATER SERVICE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF NAC 445A.67175.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN OR SERVICE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LATERAL CROSSING WATER MAIN OR WATER SERVICE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  If 1 can not be constructed, then locate

AutoCAD SHX Text
sewer service lateral in such a manner as is

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized by the Health Division.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2a, If can not construct 1.  If water main or

AutoCAD SHX Text
water service lateral is in place at the time a sewer main is

AutoCAD SHX Text
constructed and must be relocated to meet vertical clearance,

AutoCAD SHX Text
the relocation shall be performed with the approval of and in

AutoCAD SHX Text
accordance with the procedures & standards of the supplier of

AutoCAD SHX Text
water.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2a, If can not construct 1.  If water main or

AutoCAD SHX Text
water service lateral is in place at the time a sewer main is

AutoCAD SHX Text
constructed and must be relocated to meet vertical clearance, the

AutoCAD SHX Text
relocation shall be performed in such a manner as is authorized by

AutoCAD SHX Text
the Health Division.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" x 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN ROCK OR SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY BOX AND DEEP SEAT CAP MARKED "SURVEY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D&L M-8046 AND M-8056, OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONFERROUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLASS "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  FERROUS METAL OVER MONUMENT FOR RECOVERY BY DIP NEEDLE OR MAGNETIC INSERT IN CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  2" MIN. NONFERROUS CAP WITH PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. PERMANENTLY ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO PLACEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
" METALLIC SHAFT (SMOOTH SHAFTS TO BE DEFORMED).

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  MONUMENT INSTALLATION SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 216 & 334 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  SCORE CONCRETE COLLAR AS PER MANHOLE COLLAR AS SHOWN ON DRAWING U-5.1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE SURVEY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
" - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
" BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  SEWER MAIN/LATERAL PARALLEL TO WATER MAIN OR WATER SERVICE LATERAL SHALL MEET THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS OF NAC 445A.67155 & NAC 445A.6716.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN OR LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1&2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN OR LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2b, If can not construct 1 & 2a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN OR LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2c.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2c.1, If can not construct 2b and the sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
main already exists.  Place sewer main in separate trench.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Encase in 4" min. of cement slurry

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN OR LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2c.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2c.2, If can not construct 2b and the sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
main is being constructed.  Place sewer main in separate

AutoCAD SHX Text
trench.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC pipe with joints complying with ASTM D3212

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN OR LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2c.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 2c.3, If can not construct 2b and the sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
main is part of a storm sewer and diam. is 24" or greater.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place sewer main in separate trench.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Joints shall be watertight that use joint sealant or joint gaskets..

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN OR LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  Construct 3a, If can not meet separation requirements

AutoCAD SHX Text
as shown above but must meet other requirements shown in

AutoCAD SHX Text
2c.1-2c.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Encase in 4" min. of cement slurry

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN PARALLEL TO WATER MAIN OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SERVICE LATERAL PARALLEL TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN OR WATER SERVICE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN OR LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place in separate trench

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place in separate trench

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:  If 1 can not be constructed, then locate in such a

AutoCAD SHX Text
manner as is authorized by the Health Division.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place in separate trench

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN LOWER THAN THE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-25-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" VALVE OR CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" BRASS PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SCREW-IN SCREENED NIPPLE OR SCREENED WYE TRAP. SCREEN SHALL BE CORROSION RESISTANT, 22 TO 24 MESH PER INCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: : 1. COMBINATION AIR RELEASE VALVES SHALL MEET AWWA C512 AND SHALL BE INSTALLED OUTSIDE OF COMBINATION AIR RELEASE VALVES SHALL MEET AWWA C512 AND SHALL BE INSTALLED OUTSIDE OF PAVEMENT SECTION. SLOPE GROUND AWAY FROM VALVE BOX OR CONSTRUCT CURBING TO PROTECT FROM FLOORING BY SURFACE WATERS. 2. ALL PIPES SHALL HAVE POSITIVE SLOPE FROM MAIN LINE TO AIR/VACUME VALVE. 30" MINIMUM TO TOP ALL PIPES SHALL HAVE POSITIVE SLOPE FROM MAIN LINE TO AIR/VACUME VALVE. 30" MINIMUM TO TOP OF PIPE. 3. DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL DETERMINE THE SIZE OF THE COMBINATION AIR RELEASE ASSEMBLY. DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL DETERMINE THE SIZE OF THE COMBINATION AIR RELEASE ASSEMBLY. 4. EXCAVATION & BACKFILL SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED FOR "TRENCH EXCAVATION & BACKFILL" IN DETAIL EXCAVATION & BACKFILL SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED FOR "TRENCH EXCAVATION & BACKFILL" IN DETAIL W-6. 5. LOCATOR WIRE IS TO BE 12 GAUGE COATED COPPER WIRE OR APPROVED EQUAL. LOCATOR WIRE IS TO BE 12 GAUGE COATED COPPER WIRE OR APPROVED EQUAL. 6. EITHER USE 4" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE, FILLED WITH CONCRETE , AND PLACED IN 24" OF CONCRETE, OR EITHER USE 4" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE, FILLED WITH CONCRETE , AND PLACED IN 24" OF CONCRETE, OR USE 4"X4" REDWOOD POST, 4'-6" LONG, ATTACHED VENT PIPE WITH U-BOLTS IN TWO PLACES. 7. LOCATE VAULT OUTSIDE OF ROADWAY. LOCATE VAULT OUTSIDE OF ROADWAY. 8. ALL PIPING OUT OF AIR VAC TO BE GALVANIZED.ALL PIPING OUT OF AIR VAC TO BE GALVANIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHRISTY" N36 VALVE BOX WITH N36-61D STEEL COVER OR EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACE WIRE (REF. NOTE #5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE  (HORIZONTAL RUNS @  ASCENDING GRADE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2' x 5' GRAVEL  BED (DRAIN ROCK  1/2" X 3/4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL  GRAVEL  TO SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT  AIRVAC TO  SIDE OF BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" COMBINATION AIR  RELEASE VALVE FOR  PRESSURES UP TO  150 PSI UNLESS  OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD 4x4 - 4'6" LONG  ATTACH W/U-BOLTS, TWO PLACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" G.I. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT WATER LID BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL 1/4" DIA. DRAIN HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SERVICE TAP W/ SADDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATION STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN.







Agenda Item # II.B.2.  

Created on 11/19/2021  Planning Commission Action Sheet 

Elko City Planning Commission 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 
1. Review, consideration and possible recommendation to City Council for Revocable 

Permit No. 5-21, filed by Walsh Properties LLC, to occupy a portion of Silver Street 
right-of-way to accommodate existing off-street parking, landscaping and sign, 
located generally south of the intersection of Silver Street and 2nd Street, and 
matters related thereto, FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
2. Meeting Date:  December 7, 2021 

 
3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS PETITIONS 

 
4. Time Required: 15 Minutes 

 
5. Background Information: The applicant is requesting a change of use for the parcel 

which will require the property be brought from legal non-conforming to 
conforming. A revocable license agreement to occupy the right-of-way for the 
existing parking and sign is required. 
 

6. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 
 

7. Supplemental Agenda Information: Application and Staff Report 
  

8. Recommended Motion: Forward a recommendation to City Council to approve 
Revocable Permit 5-21 based on the facts and findings presented in Staff Report 
dated November 19, 2021. 

 
9. Findings: See Staff report dated November 19, 2021 

 
10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 

 
11. Agenda Distribution:  Walsh Properties LLC 

christinaassu@gmail.com 
774 Fir Street 
Elko, NV 89801 
 
Lana Carter 
lanalcarter@live.com 
 
 

mailto:christinaassu@gmail.com
mailto:lanalcarter@live.com




Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 
CITY OF ELKO STAFF REPORT 

 
MEMO DATE:    November 19, 2021 
PLANNING COMMISSION DATE: December 7, 2021 
APPLICATION NUMBER:  REV. 5-21 
APPLICANT: Walsh Properties, LLC. 
OTHER APPLICATIONS: Rezone 2-21  
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:     
A  Revocable Permit to allow for off street parking, a sign and landscaping within the 
Silver Street public right-of-Way. 
 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
RECOMMEND to APPROVE, subject to findings of fact as stated in this report. 

 

City of Elko  
1751 College Avenue 

Elko, NV  89801 
(775) 777-7160 

FAX (775) 777-7119 



REV  5-21 
RARCA, LLC. 
APN 001-335-001 
 

 

  Page 2 of 4 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

PARCEL NUMBER:   001-335-001 
 
PARCEL SIZE: 6,400 square feet 
 
EXISTING ZONING: (GI) General Industrial 
 
MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION:  (MU-DTWN) Mixed Use Downtown 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: Developed, previously a medical office 
 
NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS: 

The property is surrounded by: 
North:  General Commercial (C) / Developed 
South: General Industrial (GI) / Developed 
West: Light Industrial (LI) / Developed  
East: General Industrial (GI) / Developed 

 
PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS: 

The property is generally flat. 
The property is located in a flood zone. 
The property has Silver Street, River Street and Second Street frontage.  
The existing off street parking, developed for a previous use is located in the City of Elko 
right-of-way, therefore this application has been submitted to bring the property into 
conformance.  

 
MASTER PLAN AND CITY CODES: 
 
Applicable Master Plans and City Code Sections are: 
 

• City of Elko Master Plan – Land Use Component 
• City of Elko Master Plan – Transportation Component 
• City of Wellhead Protection Plan 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-2-17 Traffic, Access, Parking and Loading Regulations 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-8 Flood Plain Management 
• City of Elko Zoning – Section 3-9 Sign Regulations 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 

1. Fourteen feet of 2nd Street was vacated to the property. 
2. The applicant has applied for a zone amendment to change the use of the building to 

retail. With that change of use, the property loses its legal non-conforming status.  
3. The property has been developed therefore City of Elko utilities have been utilized. 
4. Other non-city utilities are located in the immediate area. 

 
MASTER PLAN 
 



REV  5-21 
RARCA, LLC. 
APN 001-335-001 
 

 

  Page 3 of 4 

Land use: 
 

1. The Master Plan Land Use Atlas shows the area as Downtown Mixed Use.  
2. C- General Commercial is a corresponding zoning district for Downtown Mixed Use. 
3. Objective 4: Consider a mixed-use pattern of development for the downtown area, and 

for major centers and corridors, to ensure the area’s adaptability, longevity, and overall 
sustainability.  

4. Objective 6: Encourage multiple scales of commercial development to serve the needs of 
the region, the community, and individual neighborhoods. 

5. Objective 8: Encourage new development that does not negatively impact County-wide 
natural systems, or public/federal lands such as waterways, wetlands, drainages, 
floodplains etc., or pose a danger to human health and safety.  

 
The proposed revocable permit is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master 
Plan. 
 
Transportation: 

 
1. The area will be accessed from 2nd Street with frontage along Silver Street and River 

Street. 
2. Second Street is classified as a Residential Collector. 
3. There is pedestrian access along both Second Street and River Street. Sidewalk along 

Silver Street will be a condition of the parcel map submittal. 
 
The proposed revocable permit is compatible with the Transportation Component of the Master 
Plan and is consistent with the existing transportation infrastructure.   
 
ELKO REDEVELOPMENT PLAN: 
 
The property is not located within the redevelopment area. 
 
 
SECTION 3-2-17 Traffic, Access, Parking and Loading Regulations: 
 

1. The applicant is proposing a change of use on the property from medical office to retail. 
With that change of use, the property loses its legal non-conforming status and must be 
brought into conformance. 

2. Off street parking is a requirement to be brought into conformance. 
 
The property is required to comply with Section 3-2-17 of city code. 
 
SECTION 3-8 FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT 
 

1. This parcel is located in a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA), Floodzone AE.  
 
The development will be required to comply with Elko City Code Section 3-8 if there are any 
significant changes made to the property. 
 
SECTION 3-9  SIGN REGULATIONS 
 

1. No permanent sign or sign foundation shall be placed within any public street right-of-



REV  5-21 
RARCA, LLC. 
APN 001-335-001 
 

 

  Page 4 of 4 

way without first having obtained approval of a revocable permit to occupy the right-of-
way from the City Council, or authorized city personnel. 

2. The sign was erected without a revocable permit and is legal non-conforming but the 
change in use requires that it be brought into conformance with Section 3-9. 

 
With the approval of Rev. 5-21, the existing sign will be in conformance with ECC 3-9. 
 
 
FINDINGS 
 

1. The proposed revocable permit is in conformance with the Master Plan Land Use 
Component. 

 
2. The proposed revocable permit is compatible with the Master Plan Transportation 

Component and is consistent with the existing transportation infrastructure. 
 

3. The property is not located in the Redevelopment Area. 
 

4. The proposed revocable permit brings the property into conformance with Section 3-2-17 
for off street parking requirement. 

 
5. The property is located in a Floodzone and therefore compliance with Section 3-8 

Floodplain Management is required for any new construction of substantial 
improvements. 
 

6. The proposed revocable permit brings the property into conformance with Section 3-9 for 
the existing sign. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends this item be APPROVED  
 





































Agenda Item # II.B.3. 

Created on 11/19/2021  Planning Commission Action Sheet 

Elko City Planning Commission 
Agenda Action Sheet 

 
1. Title: Special election of Vice Chairperson for the remainder of 2021, and matters 

related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

2. Meeting Date: December 7, 2021 
 

3. Agenda Category: MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS, PETITIONS, AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

4. Time Required: 10 Minutes 
 

5. Background Information:  Pursuant to Section 3-4-1 (E) of the City Code, vacancies 
occurring otherwise than through the expiration of term shall be filled for the 
unexpired term. The planning commission appointed Ms. Tera Hooiman Vice 
Chairman of the Planning Commission at their special election October 5, 2021 and 
received her letter of resignation on November 17, 2021. 

 
6. Business Impact Statement: Not Required 

 
7. Supplemental Agenda Information: 

 
8. Recommended Motion:  

 
9. Findings: 

 
10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner 

 
11. Agenda Distribution:  


































	12-07-21 PC Agenda
	11-02-2021 DRAFT Minutes
	Item I.A. - Presentation - Plaque for Tera Hooiman
	Item II.A.1. - New Business - Public Hearing - Rez 1-21 McDonalds
	Item II.A.2. - New Business - Public Hearing - Rez 2-21 Walsh Properties LLC
	Item II.B.1. - New Business - FM 5-21 Cedar Estates Phase 3
	Item II.B.2. - New Business - Petitions - Rev 5-21 Walsh Properties LLC
	Item II.B.3. - Misc.- Special Election of Vice Chairperson
	Zoning Bulletin 08-10-21
	Zoning Bulletin 08-25-21



